Agenda
Shady Cove Regular City Council Meeting

Shady Cove City Council Chambers
22451 Highway 62, Shady Cove, Oregon
Thursday, April 2, 2020
6 PM
This meeting will be held
telephonically in light of
current health conditions.
Attendees will call
1-844-855-4444
We will publish the access
code as it gets closer to the
date.

l. Call to Order

A. Roll Call
B. Pledge of Allegiance
C. Announcements by Presiding Officer

1. This meeting is being digitally recorded.

2. The next regularly scheduled meeting of the City Council will be April 16, 2020,
at 6 PM in the Council Chambers.

3. The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Planning Commission will be April
9, 2020, at 6 PM in the Council Chambers.

4. The next meeting of the Parks and Recreation Commission will be April 7,
2020, at 6 PM in the Council Chambers.

5. Public may comment on agenda items - Public must state name, address and
standing to discuss an issue. Issues must have a City-wide impact and not be
personal issues. Depending on number of comments and time constraints,
Council may limit the amount of time to 3 minutes per speaker.

6. These meeting dates are subject to change by the circumstances related to
COVID-19.

Il. Declaration of Emergency — COVID-19
ll. Consent Calendar

A. Regular Meeting Minutes of March 5, 2020
B. Special Meeting Minutes of March 11, 2020

IV. Written Communication
None

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Planning
Department at (541) 878-2225. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to ensure
accessibility to the meeting (28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II).



Shady Cove City Council Regular Meeting

April 2,2020
Page 2 of 2

IV. Staff Reports

Bills Paid Report, 2/25/20 - 3/5/20 - $ 12,873.51
City Administrator

Jackson County Deputy (CSO)

Fire Chief Winfrey

oW

V. Old Business

A. Ordinance #295 - Second Reading - Amending the Comprehensive Plan and
Changing the Zoning Map

B. Resolution # 20-03, City Council Rules of Government

C. Shady Cove Waterworks update

VI. New Business
A. Emergency Management Commission Appointments

B. Resolution # 20-02, Fee Schedule
C. Amending Ordinance #251, Defining Nuisances and Offenses and Declaring an

Emergency
VIl. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items
VIlIl. Council Comments on Non-Agenda Items

Mayor Richardson — RVCOG
Councilor Mitchell - RVACT & Parks Commission
Councilor McGregor - SOREDI

Councilor Hohenstein - Planning Commission

m ©o o = »

Councilor Tarvin

IV. Adjournment

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Planning
Department at (541) 878-2225. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to ensure
accessibility to the meeting (28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title Il).



ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER
March 19, 2020
By the Mayor of the City of Shady Cove

Declaring a State of Emergency

The Mayor of the City of Shady Cove finds that:

a.

On March 8, 2020 Governor Kate Brown declared a State of Emergency due to
the COVID-19 (Executive Order No. 20-03). Governor Brown also issued
guidelines regarding group gatherings and social distancing to alleviate possible
impacts of COVID-19 (Executive Order No. 20-5). On March 13, 2020 President
Donald Trump declared a National Emergency concerning COVID-19.

COVID-19 requires a significant amount of resources at the local level to keep
the public and community informed and as safe as possible.

The unknown duration of the COVID-19 may have a significant financial impact
on the community.

The primary focus at the City is to keep the community safe while maintaining the
health of our workforce so the City can continue to provide crucial City services,
and to alleviate impacts to residents and business owners within the City of

Shady Cove.

Pursuant to ORS 401.309(1), the governing body of a City may declare, by
ordinance or resolution, that a state of emergency exists within the city.

Pursuant to the City of Shady Cove Emergency Operations Plan adopted by the
City Council of Shady Cove in May of 2012, section 3.2.1.1, confirms that power

of the Mayor.

Now, therefore, based on the above findings, the Mayor of the City of Shady Cove
declares an emergency.

1.

2.

This Declaration of Emergency is effective immediately and shall remain in effect
until April 30, 2020 but may be extended in two-week increments.

To protect the health and safety of City employees, | have and will direct the City
Administrator to develop emergency policies and guidance on the use of sick
leave, vacation leave, telecommuting, meeting protocol, identification of essential
and non-essential staff for ongoing presence at City facilities, and other policies
that will be in effect for the duration of the emergency.



3. To protect the health and safety of City employees, | have and will direct the City
Administrator, at his discretion, to determine whether closing certain City facilities
and cancelling public meetings may be necessary.

4. The City will take all necessary steps authorized by law to coordinate the
response and recovery of this emergency, including but not limited to, requesting
assistance from the State of Oregon and Jackson County.

5. To protect the health and safety of City employees, elected officials and the
public, and reduce the number public meetings, the City Council shall consider
the ratification of the Declaration of a State of Emergency at its next Council
meeting on April 2, 2020 rather than via a separate emergency meeting.

Dated this 19" day of March, 2020

{

L ez kirhar dos,
Lena Richardson, Mayor

City of Shady Cove, Oregon

Ratified by City Council action on April 2, 2020

Thomas J. Corrigan, City Administrator
City of Shady Cove, Oregon



City of Shady Cove
City Council Regular Meeting Minutes
Thursday, March 5, 2020

CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Richardson called the Regular City Council Meeting to order at 6:00 PM in the

City Council Chambers.

Council Present: Mayor Richardson, Councilor Mitchell, Councilor McGregor - absent,
Councilor Tarvin, and Councilor Hohenstein

Staff Present: Thomas J. Corrigan, City Administrator

7
ANNOUNCEMENT %
The Mayor led the audience in the Pledge of Allegigncé and m@ e announcements
on the agenda. //7//’//7
PUBLIC o
%

None. o

CONSENT CALE
Special Meeting Minutes of Feb%/ 9, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes of
February 20, 2020. 7 /f}'///,/// W
Motion to Accept the Minutes of the’gpecia 7 il Mééfing February 10, 2020 and
Regular Meeting Minutes of Eebruary 262020/ 777 7,
Motion: Councilor Mit /% /,'//é/// OU/@T Hohenstein
All Ayes. Motion caO /% /

o
ort fo bruary 11-24, 2020 in the amount of

- “
’////ZZ// é’ Councilor Mitchell
Councilor Tarvin - abstained

N\

STAFF REPORTS

// , under bridge, and some of the blackberries at motel

i X eeding, posting of notices, partial closures, future park work,
branding work will t#& place in work session

Apps for Emer Mgt Comm coming in, will be on next agenda

Sanitizer hard to find, have for employees, spraying City Hall at nights, CIS update on
Coronavirus

Best Practices — Asking again for all Councilors to do online training schedule

Tree outside of CH not going to make it. Plant Oregon assisting with replacement

We have asked Pacific: Power for use of bucket truck, ours out for certification and
repairs

Teamster negotiations — another next round next week

Great Earthquake Training at CIS Conference



Shady Cove City Council Regular Meeting
March 5, 2020
Page 2 of 3

A few ordinances to be brought back to Council for update, including Fee schedule

Website updates done
Drought declaration — Klamath County
CSOs have started, Intro

OLD BUSINESS
A. Ordinance #295 — First Reading — Amending the Comprehensive Plan and
Changing the Zoning Map
Discussion ensued.

B. Rules of Government
Discussion ensued

C. Hiland Water Notice
Discussion ensued. Councilor McGregor ga o
Motion to Exercise 5% Fee Immediately ////,/'/,g///y
Motion: Councilor Tarvin ncilor Mitche%
Ayes: Motion carried 4-0 4

A. Authorization for Parks Fund
Discussion ensued. /’y
Motion to Authorize Letter for Par

i
Motion: Councilor Hohensiein uncilor Mitchell
Ayes: Motion carr/////x, % rvin - No
p ,/,7//

B. Resolution #2341 — Budge} ¥lan of Aéjpn
Discussion ensté4 //
1@ Plan of Action

Motion J/ pprove ’f% /,/' F 2N i)
:}'}4*4:9-7- Miteizy Second: Councilor Tarvin

i /
Ayg£ Kotion 4-0

4 . b
. Ik

C. AW rd ADA Ramp@ect W

DisCdgsion ensued. 7 4

PUBLIC COMMENTS
Art Stirling, 101 Jane Dr., spoke about the overnight camping issue from Planning
Commission perspective, would like to keep momentum moving forward.

COUNCIL COMMENTS
Mayor Richardson — attended CIS convention with City Administrator, cyber-crimes
becoming more aggressive, Steven Everland teaching earthquake preparedness, ADA
compliance. March 10 is Jackson County Sheriff's Office Public Forum at URCC.
April 14 parking standards. May 12 Social Engineering by Pacific Power.



Shady Cove City Council Regular Meeting
March 5, 2020
Page 3 of 3

Councilor Mitchell — RVACT March 10, RVCOG Eric Guyer discussed service and
sanctions, unable to attend Parks and Rec Meeting — covered by Chair Nuckles: Music
in the Park pre-events, etc. to encourage city-wide participation, memorial ordinance
under discussion, narrowing down branding. Restrooms need volunteer assist with

maintenance.

Councilor McGregor — absent

Councilor Hohenstein — Planning Commission reelected &%
service to the Commission; Vice Chair Barnes elected; stug¥/
cost of postage regarding notices; Coronavirus mentiongj

There being no further business before the %
meeting at 8:15 PM

Approved:

Lena Richardson
Mayor



City of Shady Cove
City Council Special Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, March 11, 2020
9AM

CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Richardson called the Special City Council Meeting to order at 9:03 AM in the
City Council Chambers.

Council Present: Mayor Richardson, Councilor Mitchell, ilor McGregor, Councilor

Hohenstein, Councilor Tarvin (left at 9:36am)

7
Staff Present: Thomas J. Corrigan, City Admini %
I

ANNOUNCEME ////;;’/;//,,
The Mayor led the audience in the Pledge of Zflegi ade annm@wnts on
the agenda. 7

//BISCUSSIO

A. Parking and Traffic Standar@ ///;///ssion en% 2,
) Ty 7
Recessed at 10 AM %’/ ’%/ /,/7/72// //////
: 7

Reconvened at 10 ,////%// /////%//,

ADJ MENT
. - . |
There being no fu //}he C /crl, the Mayor adjourned the special
meeting at 11/1 6am. 7} ) ’/f//////f/f///
App/ Attest
7
Lena Ric@ Thomas J. Corrigan
Mayor City Administrator
Council Vote:

Mayor Richardson
Councilor Mitchell
Councilor McGregor
Councilor Tarvin
Councilor Hohenstein



Page: 1

City of Shady Cove Bills Paid Report
Check Issue Dates: 2/25/2020 - 3/5/2020 Mar 05, 2020 12:20PM
Check Issue Check Payee Description Amount
Date

03/05/2020 44679  Avista Corporation Natural Gas 4941620000 149.41
03/05/2020 44680 Charles Brandt Utility Billing Refund 154.96
03/05/2020 44681  City of Shady Cove - Utilities #1538.01 22451 Hwy. 62 46.00
03/05/2020 44681  City of Shady Cove - Utilities #1539.01 2501 Indian Creek Rd. 44.00
03/05/2020 44681  City of Shady Cove - Utilities #2300.01 1008 Celtic Circle/City Shop 46.00
03/05/2020 44682 CPM Real Estate Services, Inc. Utility Billing Refund 65.00
03/05/2020 44683  Cristopher Bertheisen Utility Billing Refund 69.49
03/05/2020 44684 David Christian Radio Programming, 6 hrs. 90.00
03/05/2020 44685  Ewing Irrigation Park Maintenance - 95944 112.31
03/05/2020 44686  Garry Petrich Utility Billing Refund 65.01
03/05/2020 44687 . Greenway Spray, LLC City Hall - Facilities 250.00
03/05/2020 44687  Greenway Spray, LLC Aunt Caroline's Park - Maintenance 175.00
03/05/2020 44687  Greenway Spray, LLC Streets - Maintenance 1,250.00
03/05/2020 44688 J & J Tree Service, LLC Tree Removal 1,650.00
03/05/2020 44689 KAS & Associates, Inc. Private Project Review - Pass Through 165.66
03/05/2020 44689 KAS & Associates, Inc. Cleveland Street Storm Drain Impr 460.60
03/05/2020 44689 KAS & Associates, Inc. Hwy 62. & Indian Creek Rd. 3,763.58
03/05/2020 44689 KAS & Associates, Inc. Private Project Review - Pass Through 120.00
03/05/2020 44689  KAS & Associates, Inc. Cleveland Street Storm Drain Impr 275.00
03/05/2020 44690  Pacific Power Aunt Caroline's Park 32847641-005 94.94
03/05/2020 44690  Pacific Power City Hall 32847641-007 188.58
03/05/2020 44690  Pacific Power Nork Lane 32847641-009 301.24
03/05/2020 44690  Pacific Power street Lights 32847641-002 759.65
03/05/2020 44691  Penny Mac Loan Svcs, LLC Utility Billing Refund 6.72
03/05/2020 44692  Perfection Cleaning Cleaning Services 375.00
03/05/2020 44693  Personnel Source, Inc. Temporary Laborer-Office Support 651.00
03/05/2020 44693  Personnel Source, Inc. Temporary Laborer-Office Support 840.00
03/05/2020 44694  Shady Cove Hardware, LLC Park - Maintenance & Upkeep 6.99
03/05/2020 44694  Shady Cove Hardware, LLC City Hall - Facilities 3.59
03/05/2020 44694  Shady Cove Hardware, LLC Park - Maintenance & Upkeep 274
03/05/2020 44694  Shady Cove Hardware, LLC Park - Maintenance & Upkeep 77.06
03/05/2020 44694  Shady Cove Hardware, LLC Park - Maintenance & Upkeep 18.58
03/05/2020 44694  Shady Cove Hardware, LLC Park - Maintenance & Upkeep 4.99
03/05/2020 44694  Shady Cove Hardware, LLC Park - Maintenance & Upkeep 24.32
03/05/2020 44694  Shady Cove Hardware, LLC Park - Maintenance & Upkeep 33.57
03/05/2020 44694  Shady Cove Hardware, LLC Park - Maintenance & Upkeep 57.56
03/05/2020 44694  Shady Cove Hardware, LLC Park - Maintenance & Upkeep 7.93
03/05/2020 44694  Shady Cove Hardware, LLC Park - Maintenance & Upkeep 8.59
03/05/2020 44895  Southem Oregon Sanitation City Hall 088054 40.22
03/05/2020 44695  Southern Oregon Sanitation Nork lane 088070 40.22
03/05/2020 44695  Southern Oregon Sanitation aunt Caroline’s Park 088094 58.50
03/05/2020 44696 Thomas J. Corrigan Mileage Reimbursement 241.50
03/05/2020 44696  Thomas J. Corrigan Per Diem 47.00
03/05/2020 44697  TouchPoint Networks, LLC Computer Services 31.00

Grand Totals:

12,873.51




After recording, retumn to:
City of Shady Cove
22451 Highway 62

PO Box 1210

Shady Cove OR 97539

City of Shady Cove

Ordinance No. 295

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SHADY CO

Whereas, the City of Shady Cove receiv
Amendment from Commercial to Low Densi
from AC (Airpark Commercial) to R-1-20 (Lo
ZC19-01 and located at 6673 Rog% //yer Drive;
oy

Whereas, a Public Hearing was con%l/e/%
on January 16, 2020, to consider a r
Planning Commission; apg

/Cove determined, based on the hearings
Thne request for a Comprehensive Plan
/‘th the applicable criteria and approved
4

Whereas, the Co
record and the %
Amendment and Zé/
the request.

is Ordinance shall be known as the amended
omprehensive Plan and Zoning Map Ordinance of the City
of Shady Cove, Oregon.

D

Section 2: Description A map, attached as Exhibit B, identifies the property which is
referenced as Tax Lot 100 on the Jackson County
Assessor's Map No. 34-1W-21BA.



Ordinance No. 295
Page 2 of 2

First Reading March 5, 2020, Second Reading
Zone Change Application ZC19-01

Section 3: Amendment

Section4.  The City Council adopts as its own, and incorporat
findings attached as Exhibit A.

The Shady Cove Comprehensive Plan Map is amended from
Commercial to Low Density Residential and the Zoning Map
is amended to change the zoning of Tax Lot 100 on Jackson
County Assessor's Map No. 34-1W-21BA from AC (Airpark
Commercial) to R-1-20 (Low Density Residential).

by reference, the

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the Ci Cove this ___day of

,20_.

Approved:

Lena Richardson
Mayor

Council Vote:




EXHIBIT A

Type IV Staff Report
Comprehensive Plan Amendment and Zone Change

Date: December 4, 2019 Application No: ZC 19-01

Owner / Applicant: Matthew Prince

Propesal: Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Commercial to Low Density Residential and a
Change of Zone from AC (Airpark Commercial) to R-1-20 (Low Density Residential).

Address: 6673 Rogue River Drive, Shady Cove, OR 97539
Legal Description of Property: 34-1W-21BA, Tax Lot 100
Acreage: .33 acres

Zoning: Airpark Commercial

The City of Shady Cove planner has reviewed an application for Comprehensive Plan
Amendment and Zone Change to permit residential uses on the property described above.

Section154.439 establishes the following criteria:

1. The proposal shall be consistent with the City’s adopted goals and policies pertaining to land
use, growth, and development.

Pertinent policies identified by the applicant and staff are as follows (Letters and numbers are not
chronological because they reflect the format of the Comprehensive Plan):

C. Economic Development

Policy #3: the City of Shady Cove shall continue to review and refine its Land Use
Regulations to ensure that they are reasonably and accurately reflect the goals and
objectives of the community.

Policy #5: The City of Shady Cove shall work with landowner and developers through
the Site Plan Review process to ensure that Plan concepts and actual development
Dplans are in accordance with the City’s Plans and Zoning.



12/04/19

EXHIBIT A

Policy #9: New commercial and industrial development shall be supported by
an adequate transportation system.

Finding: The property is zoned Airpark Commercial, reflecting its unique
former use as the site of the Cable Television Utility Operations Building, a
commercial building. “The purpose of the Airpark Commercial District is to
provide the city a commercial-light industrial area not requiring a large amount
of public exposure with airport related uses being of primary concern.” Now
that the cable company no longer operates in Shady Cove, the current
comprehensive plan and zoning designations are not appropriate. The proposed
residential designation allows the existing structure to be retrofitted to allow
residential occupation and will align more fluidly with the surrounding
properties which are entirely R-1-20 zoned. The property is located along
Rogue River Drive and is currently accessed via an existing driveway. The
current zoning designation was approved due to a unique situation with an
existing cable utility structure. The lot is not contiguous to the larger Airpark
Commercial District and is problematic when considering future allowed uses in
the AC zone. This is a small lot surrounded by residential properties and
heavier commercial uses would likely be problematic with buffering, access,
and parking limitations. The existing building appears to easily be retrofitted to
accommodate low density residential uses and the site appears appropriately
sized to accommodate associated low density residential use.

Public Facilities and Services

Policy #1: The City of Shady Cove will continue improving its wastewater
disposal system, consistent with recommendations in the June 1998 Wastewater

Collection and Treatment System Facility Update Plan prepared by Carollo
Engineers.

Finding: The City completed updates to its wastewater treatment plant and
collection system to accommodate future growth. The present treatment plant
can accommodate approximately 2,597 EDUs. Rogue Valley Sewer Services
provided no concerns about the proposed zone change.

Policy #3: The availability and quality of public services, especially streets,
sewers, and water, will be considered in approval or denial of comprehensive

plan amendments, zoning map changes, and land partitioning.

Finding: Chapter 7 of the Local Street Network Plan includes several policies
and strategies for improving transportation systems in Shady Cove. Those that
pertain to the application are listed here.

Implementation Strategy 2.3.D Identify and minimize conflict points
between transportation modes (pedestrians, bicycles and vehicles) and
Staff Report ZC 19-01 Matthew Prince Page 2 of 4



EXHIBIT A

vehicle purposes (commercial vehicles, traffic operating on residential
streets and through traffic).

Policy 4.4 Protect current transportation systems and accommodate future
transportation needs by balancing transportation systems with land uses.
Land use ordinances and zoning codes shall reflect the purpose of the
adjoining transportation system.

Implementation Strategy 4.4.A Ensure that development proposals
assess and mitigate the direct and cumulative impacts of a project on the
transportation system.

Finding: The current application is for a comprehensive plan amendment
and zone change. The property fronts and has access off of Rogue River
Drive, a County Road. Jackson County Roads provided comment to
include; they may require engineered storm drain calculations for further
development of the site, applicant shall obtain all required county permits,
a Road Approach Permit is required prior to any driveway approach
improvement, and also voiced concern related to sight line issues with the
current driveway. The applicant may contact Jackson County Roads with
any questions.

H. Land Use

Policy #3: Zoning regulations will include clear and objective standards for the
review of conditional uses, site plans and variances.

Finding: The R-1-20 zone contains several standards for new development. Any
new development will be subject to findings of compliance with Development
Review and Site Design Review standards in Section 154.038 and Section
154.200 of the Code of Ordinances.

Policy # 6: The availability and quality of public services, especially streets,
sewers, storm drains, and water, will be considered in approval or denial of
comprehensive plan amendments, zoning map changes.

Finding: See finding under Public Facilities element.

Policy # 8: In areas designated commercial or public, new developments,
substantial modifications, or changes of use will be subject to site plan review.

Finding: Site review may be required for new or modified uses of the property.
Policy #11: The zoning regulations will contain specific requirements for off-

street parking.
12/04/19 Staff Report ZC 19-01 Matthew Prince Page 3 of 4



EXHIBIT A

Finding: The site appears large enough to accommodate the two parking spaces
required in Section 154.337 of the Code of Ordinances.

2. The proposal shall be consistent with all applicable statewide planning goals.

*  Goal 6: Air, Water and Land Resources Quality: The purpose of this goal is

to ensure that discharges from development do not 1) exceed the carrying
capacity of air, water and land resources; 2) degrade such resources; or 3)
threaten the availability of such resources.

Finding: Runoff from the property will be strictly controlled and must be
designed to not exceed pre-development flows.

*  Goal 11: Public Facilities and Services: The Goal is to plan and develop a
timely, orderly and efficient arrangement of public facilities to serve as a
framework for urban and rural development.

Finding: Agencies providing public facilities and services were notified of
the proposal.

3. A conceptual or specific development plan shall accompany the application to
show how the site will be developed and to show that property facilities, services
and utilities can be provided by the developer or other provider to serve the site

needs.

Finding: The site is developed and the applicant is proposing to remodel the
building to meet all residential building code and to meet zoning standards of
Shady Cove. The site has adequate area to provide parking and landscaping to
increase the aesthetics of the site.

Conclusion: The proposed comprehensive plan and zone change reflect the owner’s
desire to convert a property previously occupied by a commercial use to one that
accommodates low density residential use. The current Airpark Commercial designation
no longer applies because the specific use as a cable utility operations center is no longer
needed in Shady Cove, and the property appears to support the purposes of the Low
Density Residential District.

Staff recommends approval of the proposed Comprehensive Plan Amendment from
Commercial to Low Density Residential and a change of zone from AC (Airpark
Commercial) to R-1-20 (Low Density Residential).

Sron. Ul

Ryali’ Nolan, CFM, City Planner
12/04/19 Staff Report ZC 19-01 Matthew Prince Page 4 of 4




EXHIBIT B

1403 opo | [re0e e
/ 1ol 2000 R1-20
a0 R _104 105] 108 1606
. / | : o . 1800
02 B0 03 . ' '
-~ ST 110§ 08\ 108 6% N
PYRE /A [y
Lol BT te0r | '
= : 114
, ool 7] 1503} 1309
500 ol sz B "'-—---....115 \ . i
: i
sov Jif 0 1100l *1a00f 1a0g A N P\7TH/ 17fs T8 s
_ T 12 AP Mo
o hooollfs ! ' i
600 Aty  faroof 7 el 12
. <3 s ‘m : ‘?w 1? ?
n ug.-:. W22 4 900 1 21@ .
s % A 0
i e 1710y /iros
_Aibhanad 100 A ny /&
A 700
i | s 201 e
¥ =1 5 m - :
v !l""."."' ) ’m m i A v . ll A
- .l = m y m
O‘ f : T Tyt 1ol A i I
m‘_&:-!iw"r o ioand | b .
4700 X ot R ] g



CITY of
SHADY COVE

City Council

Rules of Government

Adopted APRIL 2020



City Council

Rules of Government

Table of Contents'

CHAPTER 1 - General Governance..........: ..................................................................
CHAPTER 2 — Meeting Time, Location and FrequenCy ..........cccvvvievieiieiiineevieicrineenins
CHAPTER 3 — Ordinances and ReSOIUtIONS ...........ccccooviiiiiiieeieeci e
CHAPTER 4 = Land USe HEBINGS -.......oov oot itteesseoeeeeeeeoes oot oo

CHAPTER 5 — Motions, Debate, Public Comment and VOting.....................cc..cccocoo...... :

CHAPTER 6 — MingtS". ... N ......... NG .....ooooovcinsisiimsasssssissicsnissgmeonms
CHAPTER 7 = APPOINTMENES ....couv oo, <N
CHAPTER 8 — Ethics, Decorum, Outside Statements... / ............................
CHAPTER 9 — Interactions with Staff & City AHOMEY ..o
CHAPTER 10 — Censure and Removal........ i oo

CHAPTERy11 — Amendmi€iit and REPSAEL............coerrmnmeecssnarsmisismeanssssssnneesserssensinns

City Council Rules of Government



II'.

CHAPTER 1 — General Governance

Rules of Procedure.

A

Unless otherwise provided by City Charter, ordinance or these rules, the procedure
for Council meetings, and any subcommittee of the City Council, shall be guided by
Robert’'s Rules of Order, Newly Revised.

Members of the Council are encouraged to avoid invoking the finer points of
parliamentary procedure found within Robert’s Rules of Order, Newly Revised when
such points will obscure the issues before the Council and confuse members of the
public.

The Presiding Officer shall conduct all meeting of the Council in accordance with
Robert's Rules of Order, Newly Revised. However, the validity of an act of the
Council shall not be affected by failure to observe, Robert's Rules of Order, Newly —
Revised. il |
Whenever these rules and Robert's Rules of Order, Newly Revised c":'dr'\.flict, these

rules shall govern.

Quorum.

A

The Mayor, or in his/her absence, _the"ﬁésident of the Council, shall call the meeting
to order at the hour degignat'éa for the meeting. If a quorum is not present, the
Administrator shgﬂ,.im'rﬁédiately inform the absent members, except those known to
be unayq_idaﬁ’llf/ﬂ.detained, that their presence is required to enable the Council to
procééa. If the absent member or members do not appear after the notice, the
members present shall adjourn until a specific time or until the next regular meeting.

A majority of the Council constitutes a quorum to conduct business. The Mayor

counts as a voting member for the quorum.

Presiding Officer.

A

The Mayor shall preside over all meetings. The Mayor shall retain all rights and
privileges of the office of the Mayor as set out in the City Charter when acting in this

City Council Rules of Government



capacity.

B. In the Mayor’s absence the President of the Council shall preside over the meeting.
The President of the Council shall retain all rights and privileges of the office of the
Mayor as set out in the City Charter when acting in this capacity.

C. If both the Mayor and the President of the Council are absent from the meeting, the
following procedure shall be utilized to determine who is the Presiding Officer:

1. The City Administrator or his designee shall call the Council to order and call the
roll of the members.

2. Those members of Council present sha/lLeIéEt, by majority vote, a temporary
Presiding Officer for the meeting.

3. Should either the Mayor or the president of the Council arrive, the temporary
Presiding Officer shall 'reIinquish control of the meeting immediately upon the
conclusion-of the item presently being discussed.

4. The Presiding Officer shall retain all rights and privileges of a member of Council

when acting in this capacity.

Other Elected and Appointed Positions. =

A. City Administrator or His Designee. The City _Administrator shall be the
parliamentarian and shall advise the Presiq_ing""éfficer on any questions of order.
Additionally, the City Administrator s_halt"keép the official minutes of the Council. The

City Administrator is require’d.to“'a"ttend all meetings of the Council and is permitted
to participate in any__diS'c'tj"s's;ion; however, the City Administrator has no authority to
cast a vote in .an'y"'c-iecision rendered by the Council.

B. City Attbfhex. The City Attorney may attend any meeting of the Council, and will,
upon request, give an opinion, either written or oral, on legal questions.

C. Council Liaison. The Mayor will appoint a Council Liaison to boards, committees,

commissions whether within the City or another local agency. The Liaison’s role is
not to direct a board, committee, or commission in its activities or work. The Liaison
serves as a two-way communication channel between Council and board,
committee, or commission

Liaisons shall be appointed at the first meeting of each calendar year, or as soon

City Council Rules of Government



VL

thereafter as practicable, and shall serve until the first meeting of the next calendar
year; provided, however that Liaisons may be removed or reassigned at any time by
the Mayor upon apprdval of the Council. In addition, a Council Liaison can only be a
sitting Council member and upon expiration of any Council member’s term, or upon
resignation, removal, or death, the Liaison’s seat shall be immediately declared
vacant, and a sitting Council member appointed as a replacement.

Unless otherwise specified, a majority of the members of a board;, commission, or
committee shall constitute a quorum. The Liaison shall not be considered a member

of a board, commission, or committee.

Agendas. The City Administrator shall prepare an agenda for every regular meeting,

and, if requested by the Presiding Officer, for every special meeting.

A. Agendas and informational material for meetings shall be distributed to the Council
by the Friday before the regular meeting.

B. No Council approval shall be required for an agenda of any meeting. '

C. The City Administrator may place routine items and items referred by _S_taff"dn the
agenda without Council approval or action. P i

D. The City Administrator may remove any items on the cgnsen"t agenda, any item of
old business, any resolution, or any ordinance ,.plaééd for first reading from the
agenda at any time prior to the time thqmeéﬁhg is convened. The presiding officer

shall announce such removal underannouncements/proclamations.

Order of Businesg._..‘l"hé"ﬂc-)rder of business for all regular meetings shall be as follows,
however wb_en"it'éppears to be in the best interest of the public, the order of business
may be'"'c-r;anged for any single meeting by a majority vote:

Call to order.

Roll call.

Pledge of Allegiance

Announcements/proclamations.

Public hearings.

o 0 A w N =

Public comment on items on the agenda (other than public hearings).

City Council Rules of Government



7. Consent agenda and appointments.

8. Items removed from the consent agenda.

9. Staff Reports.

10. New Business.

11. Old Business.

12. Written Communications to Council.

13. Public comment on items not on the agenda.

14. Council comments and Liaison reports. =
15. Adjournment. ‘

A. Call to Order. The Mayor or presiding chair sﬁallﬁ call all meetings of the Council to
order. The call to order shall note the date, time and location of the meeting so that it
may accurately be reflected.in the minutes.

B. Roll Call. The City- Administrator shall conduct a roll call to determine which
members of the bouncil are present and which are absent.

1. The attendance shall be properly reflected in the minutes. .
2. If roll call determines that a quorum is not present, the meeting shall be
adjourned.

C. Pledge of Allegiance

D. Announcements/Proclamations. Announcements are-intended to be procedural in

nature, such as an item being removed frqm-thé’égenda. Proclamations are awards
or recognition of individuals by the__(_:.ouhéi!.
E. Public Hearings Generally

1. A Public Hearing m’éj} be held on any matter upon majority vote of the Council.
Public ,he'a'"r'i'ﬁgs may be held to consider legislative, quasi-judicial or
administrative matters.

2. Persons wishing to speak shall sign the “hearing roster” with the person’s name
and address prior to the commencement of the public hearing at which the
person wishes to speak.

3. The City Administrator or designee shall announce at the commencement of any
public hearing the subject of the hearing as it is set forth on the agenda. The

Presiding Officer shall then declare the hearing open.

City Council Rules of Government



4. Each person shall, prior to giving testimony, give his or her name, shall give their
address. All remarks shall be addressed to the Council as a body and not to any
member thereof.

5. Speakers at hearings on legislative or administrative matters, other than
legislative land use matters, will be limited to three minutes. Speakers at a
hearing on a quasi-judicial matter, other than a quasi-judicial land use matter,
shall be subject to the following time limits: /

a. Staff presentation (15 minutes total).

b. Applicant or affected party (15 minutes). Quajsj,-,judicial hearing only.

c. Appellant, if other than applicant (10 minutéé). Quasi-judicial hearing only.

d. Other interested persons (3 rminu"téé per person).

e. Questions of Staff (No time limit).

f. Rebuttal by appﬁéant or party. The scope of rebuttal is limited to matters

which were introduced during the hearing (7 minutes total).

6. Councilors may, after recognition by the Presiding Officer, ask clarifying or follow

up questions of individuals providing testimony after that individL{aJ.- ---héi'é
completed his or her testimony. Questions posed by Councilors sh‘dﬂid be to
provide clarification or additional information on testimqn,y--pr'é\}ided. Questions
should not be used as an attempt to lengthen or exﬁiand the testimony of the
individual. Councilors shall be expected tﬂq,,uséfestraint and be considerate of the
meeting time of the Council when -e'x'é}cising this option. The Presiding Officer
may intervene if a Counc_jl_or'ié\’/.i.olating the spirit of this guideline.

7. Councilors may,__afte‘i"fhe presentation of testimony of all interested persons, ask
clarifying_or 'féilow-up questions of Staff. Questions posed by City Councilors
shotld be to provide clarification or additional information on testimony provided.

8. The Presiding Officer may exclude or limit cumulative, repetitious, or immaterial
matter. The Presiding Officer may order the testimony, alternating those
speaking in favor and those in opposition, or have all speaking in favor testify,
followed by all those in opposition. The Presiding Officer, with the approval of the
Council, may further limit the time and/or number of speakers at any public
hearing, provided that the Presiding Officer shall announce any such restrictions

City Council Rules of Government



prior to the commencement of the testimony. In the event of large numbers of
interested persons appearing to testify, the Presiding Officer, to expedite the
hearing, may in lieu of testimony call for those in favor of the pending proposal or
those in opposition to rise and direct the City Administrator to note the numbers
in the minutes.

9. At the end of public testimony and questions of Staff, the Council shall initiate
deliberations by introducing a motion on the matter; continue the hear’in/é; or keep
the record open for additional written testimony. During deliberations, each
member of the Council shall have the opportunity to comment on or discuss
testimony given during the public hearing.

10. A copy of any written testimony or physical evidence, which a party desires to
have introduced into the record of the hearing, shall be submitted to the City
Administrator at the time of the hearing. Communications concerning quasi-

judicial matters received prior to the hearing are ex parte contacts, and a

Councilor receiving any such communication must disclose the fact that sucha

communication has been received, and the content of the communication.

11. Documents submitted to the City as evidence or written testimony _duri'ri'g-.a public
hearing are public records. If such a document conta_i_n_s_..-tﬁéfname, address,
including email address, and telephone number_of "t"ﬁé person, then it will be
included in the record of the proceeding’._ Bec‘;’éﬁse the name, address, including
email address, and telephone nu_mbe"’r"é're part of a public record, this information
will be generally dissem_inate"d'- fo the public, and must be disclosed if a public
records request __is--smeitted for the documents. A person who believes such
disclosu_r_ewo'u'l-d present a danger to his or her personal safety, and who wishes
to -exéfnpt his or her address, including email address, and telephone number
.from disclosure must submit a written request for non- disclosure to the City
Administrator pursuant to ORS 192.368(1).

F. Public Comment
1. Two periods for public comment will be reserved for every regular meeting of the

Council. Each period shall not exceed a maximum of 30 minutes, unless a

majority of Councilors present vote to extend the time. Subject to the limitations

City Council Rules of Government



contained in subsection E-5(e) of this section, the first period for public comment
shall be limited to items placed on the agenda other than public hearings, and the
second period of public comment shall be used to comment on any issue of City
business, other than agenda items. The Presiding Officer may, unless a member
of Council objects, allow a person who desires to make comment on an item not
on the agenda to speak during the first comment period.

2. Persons wishing to speak during public comment must sign the “speaker’s roster”
with the person’s name and address and the topic upon which the person wishes
to speak, not later than the call to order.

3. Members of the public may speak about any topic during the last period for public
comment, except as provided in E-5(d) of this rule.

4. If a member of the public wishes to speak on an item that is scheduled for a
public hearing at that same meeting, the speaker shall wait until that public
hearing. Public E:/omment shall not be used to testify about a quasi-judicial land
use matter, to testify on an item that is not a public matter, to testify on a matter
which has been or is scheduled to be heard by a hearings official, or to providg_.or"" '-
gather additional testimony or information on any matter after the qf__ficial?écord
has been closed on any matter which has been the subject of,a--pu"bfic hearing.

5. Speakers are limited to three minutes. Generally, t_he"’éﬁéakers will be called
upon in the order in which they have signed in--o'h""tﬁe speaker’s roster. Speakers
shall identify themselves by thei_r_',nar'hé's and by their place of residence.
Speakers may state their’ ’_maili'n-é address. The Presiding Officer may allow
additional persons /to---s'pé'ak if they have not signed the speaker’s roster and
sufficient time-is left in the 30- minute period.

6. Shq_uld"‘thére be more speakers than can be heard for three minutes each during
eifher of the 30-minute periods provided for public comment, the Presiding
Officer may sort the requests to speak in order to afford the greatest opportunity
for each topic to be heard.

7. Councilors may, after obtaining the floor, ask questions of speakers during public
comment. Councilors shall use restraint when exercising this option, and shall

attempt to limit questioning to no more than three minutes. The Presiding Officer

City Council Rules of Government



may intervene if a Councilor is violating the spirit of this guideline.

G. Consent Agenda. In order to expedite the Council's business, the approval of

minutes and other routine agenda items shall be placed on the consent agenda.

1.

All items on the consent agenda shall be approved by a single motion, unless an
item is pulled for further consideration.

Any item on the consent agenda may be removed for separate consideration by
any member of the Council.

For the purposes of this rule, separate consideration means any proposal to
adopt a different course of action than that recommended in the Staff report, a
determination that debate on a proposed course of action is deemed desirable,
any questions to Staff on an item, and any item where a member of Council must
declare a conflict of interest.

Questions related to any items on the consent agenda shall be presented to the
City Administrator for resolution 2 days (24 hours) in advance of the Council
Meeting.

H. ltems Removed From Consent Agenda

I. New Business

J. Old Business
K. Written Communications to Council.

1.

Unsolicited communications to the Mayor aﬂn,d/o‘i’(founcil concerning matters on
the agenda shall be forwarded to th__e_...eou’ncil in the agenda packet, but shall not
be individually itemized on the agenda.

Unsolicited commu_n,icati’d-r'i-s to the Mayor and/or Council concerning matters that
are not on an “a"ge;nda shall be forwarded to the Mayor and/or Council but shall

not be-included in the agenda packet.

“The City Administrator or designee may, in his or her discretion, bring any matter

raised by an unsolicited communication to the attention of the Council as an
agenda item, provided that such communication is accompanied by a Staff report
setting forth the reason the matter should be considered by the Council, and

making a recommendation for Council action.

L. Council Comments and Liaison Reports. When necessary, reports can be given to

City Council Rules of Government

10



the Council by boards, commissions committees, elected officials and/or City

employees.

1. When appropriate, reports to the Council should include written materials which
are provided to the Council at least three days in advance of the meeting.

2. Oral reports to the Council should generally not exceed 10 minutes in length. The

Council may ask questions of the presenter upon conclusion of the report being

given.
CHAPTER 2 - Meeting Time, Location and Frequency

Regular meetings. The Council shall meet every first and third Thursday evening, with
the exception of desigr}ated/ﬁolidays.
A. Meetings shall-begin at 6PM.

B. Meetings :e,hall adjourn at 8PM, allowing for incremental extensions upon a majority

vote of the Council.

Special meetings. Special meetings may be called by the Ma‘y_or—-,--"bjk ‘-request of three

members of the Council, or by the City Administrator.

A. Notice of the special meeting shall be given to. each member of the Council, the City
Administrator, and posted outs__i_de-'- Clty Hall, on the City’'s website at

www.shadycove.org, and on the local radio station, KSHD.

B. Notice of the speci_a_[,.meéfing shall be given to all members of the Council and the
City Administrator via email,

C. Special rhéetings shall be noticed in accordance with Oregon’s public meetings law,
and, at a minimum, shall be noticed at least 24 hours prior to the meeting taking

place.

Emergency meetings. Emergency meetings may be called by the Mayor, by the
request of three members of Council, or by the City Administrator.
A. Notice of the emergency meeting shall be given to each member of the Council, the

City Council Rules of Government

1"



City Administrator, and posted outside City Hall, on the City's website at
www.shadycove.org, and on the local radio station, KSHD.

B. Notice of the emergency meeting shall be given to all members of the Council and
the City Administrator via email.

C. Emergency meetings are those meetings called with less than 24 hours’ notice and
the Council shall identify why the meeting could not be delayed 24 hours
immediately after calling the meeting to order.

D. The minutes for any emergency meeting shall specifically/jglentify why the meeting

constituted an emergency and was necessary. =

IV.  Executive Sessions. Executive sessions r’ﬁéy be called by the Mayor, by the request of
three members of Council, by/t/he/C'ity; Administrator.

A. Only members of the Council, the City Administrator and persons specifically invited
by the City Administrator or the Council shall be allowed to attend executive
sessions. )

B. Representatives of recognized news media' may attend executive sessions,..otﬁér
than those sessions during which the Council conducts deliberatio__r]s-wiihf persons
designated to carry on labor negotiations, or where the matﬁgr.-invb'l.ves litigation and
the news media is a party to the litigation in accordance W|th applicable laws.

V. Work Sessions. Work sessions are permitt’é-d to present information to the Council so

that the Council is prepared for__regu’léf or special meetings.

A. All work sessions _a___re--si;ibject to Oregon’s public meetings law and must be noticed
accordingly. -.

B. Wogk--sés;ions are intended to allow for preliminary discussions, and the Council is
ndt permitted to take formal or final action on any matter at a work session.

C. Work sessions are to be scheduled by the City Administrator or Mayor.

D. The City Administrator is to invite any relevant Staff to work sessions so that the

! State law requires governing bodies to allow representatives of recognized news media to attend executive sessions
except for labor negotiations and litigation where the news media is a party to the litigation. State law does not define the
term news media and a decision whether such an individual should be permitted to attend an executive session must be
made on a case by case basis

City Council Rules of Government 12



VL.

VII.

VIIL.

sessions are as productive as possible.

Holidays. In the event a regular meeting falls on a holiday recognized by the City, the

regular meeting for that week shall be rescheduled.

Location. Council meetings shall be held at City Hall or appropriate venue.

A. In the event City Hall is not available or appropriate for a meeting, the Council shall
meet at a venue open to the public which is located within the jurjs/dictio’ri/al limits of
the City. e

B. Training sessions may be held outside of the City’s jurisdictional limits, provided no
deliberations toward a decision are made. - /

C. Interjurisdictional meetings may be held outside of the City’s jurisdictional limits, but
should be held as close ag,prébtical to the City, and such meetings shall be located
within the jurisdictipnal‘/bbundaries of the other government entity.

D. No Council m‘ééting shall be held at any place where discrimination on the basis of

an individuals’ race, religion, color, sex, national origin, ethnicity, marital status,

familial status, age, sexual orientation, source of income or disability is practiced:

Notice. The City Administrator or designee shall provide r_a_o_tice'of all meetings in

accordance with Oregon’s public meeting law.

Attendance. Members of the Council shall advise the Mayor if they will be unable to
attend any meetings. Under the City Charter, a Council position becomes vacant if the
member of Council is absent from the City for more than 30 days without Mayor's

permission or absent from all meetings of the Council within a 60-day period.

CHAPTER 3 — Ordinances and Resolutions

Ordinances. All ordinances considered by and voted upon by the Council shall adhere

to the rules outlined herein.
A. Numbering. The City Administrator shall number all ordinances with a consecutive

City Council Rules of Government

13



identification number during each calendar year, in the order of their introduction.
Each number shall be preceded by the last two digits of the year in which the
ordinance was introduced.

B. Preparation and Introduction.

1. All ordinances shall, before presentation to the Council, have been approved by
the City Attorney, or the City Attorney’s designee.

2. Ordinances shall be introduced by a member of the Council. Upon the request of
the Council, an ordinance may be introduced by the City Administrator or the City
Attorney, with a member of the Council moving further action on such ordinance
upon completion of the introduction.

3. No ordinance shall relate to more/than one subject, which shall be clearly
expressed in its title, and noprdi”rié/nce, or section thereof, shall be amended or
repealed unless the new ‘ordinance contains the title of the ordinance or section
amended or repealed.

C. Calendar of Ordinance.

1.-An ordinance is introduced for consideration by the Council for presentation for

first reading. After introduction, the Council may direct that:

a. A public hearing on the ordinance be held; g

b. Refer the ordinance to committee for review and re__c;omméhdation;
c. Refer the ordinance to the City Administrat'Qr fo'r'f'u.rther revision;
d. Pass the ordinance to a second reg_ding';"'o-r

e. Reject the ordinance in whole-or in part.

2. All ordinances when_'i,ntroaﬂ-ced for first reading shall be identified by title and
number on a'_galeﬁdér of first reading and may be passed to a second reading as
a groyp--WifﬁE)ut further reference.

3. Exciépt as otherwise provided by this section, on second reading all ordinances
shall be placed by title and number on a calendar of second reading, and may be
passed as a group, provided that the vote is unanimous.

4. Should any member of the Council object to any ordinance at time of second
reading, that ordinance shall be considered separately. Ordinances to be

considered separately shall be read by title only.

City Council Rules of Government

14



5. No second reading of any ordinance shall occur at the meeting where it is
introduced, except by suspension of this section of the rules, and no ordinance
shall be passed at a single meeting, except by a unanimous vote for passage by
all members of Council present.

6. An affirmative vote of at least three members of the Council shall be necessary to

pass an ordinance.

Resolutions. All resolutions considered by and voted upon by the Council shall adhere

to the rules outlined herein.

A. Numbering. The City Administrator shall number-all resolutions with a consecutive
identification number during each calendar year, in the order of their introduction.
Each number shall be preceded by the last two digits of the year in which the

resolution was introduced.”

B. Calendar of Resol’uﬁon.

1. A resolution is introduced for consideration by the Council for first reading. After -

—

introduction, the Council may direct that:

a. A public hearing on the resolution be held;

b. Reject the resolution in whole or in part. N

2. All resolutions when introduced shall be identifiep_...by"'iitle and number on a
calendar of first reading and may be passed _withdﬁf further reference.

3. Except as otherwise provided by this -s'éét'ion, all resolutions shall be placed by
titte and may be passed as a .grdulp, provided that the vote is unanimous.

4. Should any member of 'tr{e Council object to any resolution that resolution shall
be removed and éonsidered separately. Resolutions to be considered separately
shall be ready by title only.

5. When a resolution which is to be considered separately is placed before the
Council for final passage, the City Administrator shall call the roll and enter the
ayes and nays in the record.

6. An affirmative vote of a majority of the Council present shall be necessary to

pass a resolution.

City Council Rules of Government

15



CHAPTER 4 — Land Use Hearings

General Conduct of Hearings.

A

Any party may speak in person, through an attorney, or elect to have a
representative from an officially recognized neighborhood association present the

party’s case.

. A copy of any written testimony or physical evidence which a party desires to have

introduced into the record at the time of hearing shall be submitted to the City
Administrator at the time the party makes his or her presentation. If the testimony or
evidence is not submitted to the City Administrator, it shall not be included in the
record for the proceeding.

No person may speak more-than once without obtaining permission from the
Presiding Officer. '

Upon being recognized by the Presiding Officer, any member of the Council, the City
Administrator, or the City Attorney may question any person who testifies.

Testimony shall be directed towards the applicable standards and criteria __whic‘h'"-

apply to the proposal before the Council.

The Presiding Officer may exclude or limit cumulative, repg;,titiobé; or immaterial
testimony. To expedite hearings, the Presiding Office_r__r_nay'é;II for those in favor and
those in opposition to rise, and the City Admin‘istra'fé’r:shall note the numbers of such

persons for the record in the minutes.'____,..--"

Quasi-Judicial Land Us_e,.Méﬁers.

A

B.

Scope of Review. "AII appeals and Council-initiated review in quasi-judicial land use
proce_ediﬁgé shall be new (de novo) and shall be held on the record.

Conflicts of Interest.

1. A member of the Council shall not participate in a discussion or vote in a quasi-
judicial land use proceeding if:
a. The member has an actual conflict of interest as defined by the Oregon
Revised Statutes or the City Charter.

b. The member was not present during the public hearing; provided, however,

City Council Rules of Government

16



the member may participate if they have reviewed the evidence, including
recordings of the hearing, and declared such fact for the record.

2. Members of the Council shall reveal any ex parte contacts with regard to the
proceeding at the commencement of any quasi-judicial land use proceeding. If
such contact impairs the member’'s impartiality, the member shall state this fact
and abstain from participation in the matter.

C. Burden of Proof. The proponent has the burden of proof on all elements of the

proposal, and the proposal must be supported by proof that it conforms to all

applicable standards and criteria.

1. The decision of the Council shall be based on the applicable standards and
criteria as set forth in the City’s municipal code, the City’'s comprehensive plan,
and, if applicable, any other land use standards imposed by state law or
administrative rule.

2. The proponent, any opponents, and/or City Staff may submit to the Council a set

of written findings or statements of factual information which are intended to

demonstrate the proposal complies or fails to comply with any or all applicablé

standards and criteria.

D. Hearing Procedures. The order of hearings in quasi-judicial _land"u'-se matters shall
be: P -'
1. Land Use Hearing Disclosure Statemen_t_._Th'e"City Administrator shall read the
land use hearing disclosure statement, which shall include:

a. A list of the applicable criter'i'a;

b. A statement t_hat-téétimony, arguments and evidence must be directed toward
the applicable criteria or other criteria in the plan or land use regulation which
the berson believes to apply to the decision;

c. A statement that failure to raise an issue accompanied by statements or
evidence sufficient to afford the Council and the parties an opportunity to
respond to the issue precludes appeal to the Land Use Board of Appeals
based on that issue; and

d. If applicable, a statement that a failure to raise constitutional issues relating to

proposed conditions of approval precludes an action for damages in circuit

City Council Rules of Government

17



court.

2. Call for ex parte contacts. The Presiding Officer shall inquire whether any
member of the Council has had ex parte contacts. Any member of the Council
announcing an ex parte contact shall state for the record the nature and content
of the contact.

3. Call for abstentions. The Presiding Officer shall inquire whether any member of
the Council must abstain from participating in the hearing due to a conflict of
interest. Any member of the Council announcing-a conflict of interest shall state
the nature of the conflict, and shall not participate in the proceeding, unless the
person’s vote is necessary to meet a requirement of a minimum number of votes
necessary to take official action; provided, however, that the member shall not
participate in any discussion or debate on the issue of which the conflict arises.

4. Staff summary. Planning Staff shall present a summary concerning the proposal.

5. Presentation of the Case.

a. Proponent’s case. Twenty minutes total.

b. Persons in favor. Five minutes per person.

c. Persons opposed. Five minutes per person.

d. Other interested persons. Five minutes per p_ersoh.

e. Rebuttal. Ten minutes total. Rebqtt_al-m@ be presented by the proponent.
The scope of rebuttal is Iimi,ted'fo matters which were introduced during the
hearing. )

6. Close of heari_n_g.--"Né further information shall be received after the close of the
heariqg,.-e‘iééépt for specific questions directed to Staff. If the response to any

.suc'hﬁquestions requires the introduction of additional factual evidence, all parties
shall be afforded an opportunity for simultaneous written rebuttal.

7. Deliberations. Deliberations shall immediately follow the hearing. The Council
may delay deliberations to a subsequent time certain.

8. Findings and Order. The Council may approve or reject the proposal.

a. The Council shall adopt findings to support its decision.

b. The Council may incorporate findings proposed by the proponent, the

opponent or Staff in its decision.

City Council Rules of Government



E. Continuances. Only one continuance is available by right. However, nothing in this

section shall restrict the Council, in its discretion, from granting additional

continuances. Any continuance shall result in a corresponding extension of the 120-

day time limitations imposed by the Oregon Revised Statutes.

. Legislative Land Use Matters.

A. Hearings Procedures. The order of procedures for hearings on legislative land use

matters shall be:

1.

CHAPTER 5 - Motions, Debate, Public Comment and Voting

Call for abstentions. Inquire whether any member of the Council wishes to
abstain from participation in the hearing. Any member announcing an abstention
shall identify the reason therefor and shall not participate in the proceedings.
Staff summary. Staff shall present a statement of the applicable criteria, and a
summary concerning the proposal.

Presentation of the Case.

a. Proponent's case. Twenty minutes total.

b. Persons in favor. Five minutes per person.

c. Persons opposed. Five minutes per person.

d. Other interested persons. Five minutes per person. _

Close of hearing. No further information shall be rec_e_ived"éfter the close of the
hearing, except for responses to specific ques__ti.on's"difected to Staff.
Deliberations. Deliberations shall immediéiély follow the hearing. The Council
may delay deliberations to a _s_ubséqﬁent time certain.

Reopening hearing. Prior Jto second reading of an ordinance relating to a
legislative Ia_n__d--use rmatter, and upon majority vote of the Council, a hearing may
be raope'ﬁéd to receive additional testimony, evidence or argument. The same
notiée requirements shall be met for the reopened hearing as were required for

the original hearing.

Motions. All motions shall be distinctly worded.

City Council Rules of Government

19



A. The following rules shall apply to motions:

1.
2.

If a motion does not receive a second, it dies.
The Council will discuss a motion only after the motion has been moved and
seconded. Nothing in this section prevents general discussion or expression of

opinions before a motion is made.

3. Any motion shall be reduced to writing if requested by a member of the Council.

4. A motion to amend can be made to a motion that is on the floor and has been

seconded.

No motion shall be received when a question is under debate except for the
following: / '

a. To lay the matter on the table; '

b. To call for the previous queéstion;

c. To postpone;

d. To refer; or

e. To amend.

A motion may be withdrawn by the mover at any time without the consent of the

Council.

7. Amendments are voted on first, then the main motion if voted on as amended.

8. A member of the Council may have a motion whi_c;_h---co'htains several elements

10.
11.
12.

divided, but the mover shall have the right to"désignate which element will be
voted on first. _ J

A call for the question is i_n_ten‘d'eél to close the debate on the main motion; does
not require a second-and is not debatable.

a. Acallfor the duestion fails without a majority vote.

b. Debate on the main subject resumes if the motion fails.

A motion that receives a tie vote fails.

The Presiding Officer shall repeat the motion prior to a vote.

A motion to adjourn cannot be amended.

B. Motion to Reconsider. A motion to reconsider may only be made by a member of the

prevailing side. Any member may second the motion.

1.

No motion shall be made more than once.

City Council Rules of Government

20



V.

2. The motion shall be made before the final adjournment of the meeting when the

item goes out of possession of the Council.

Debate. The following rules shall govern the debate of any item being discussed by the

Council:

A

Every member desiring to speak shall address the Presiding Officer, and, upon
recognition by the Presiding Officer, shall confine him/herself to the question under
debate, at all times acting and speaking in a respectful manner.

A member, once recognized, shall not be interrupted when speaking unless it is to
be called to order, or as herein otherwise provrid/ed:’ /

The member of the Council moving the. adébzt‘ion of any ordinance or resolution shall

have the privilege of closing the debate.

Public Comment. The public shall be entitled to comment on all matters before the

Council that r‘eéwire a vote.

A

Pl]Biic comment shall occur after the matter up for vote has been presented by___City"' |

Staff and before the Council takes any formal action on the matter. _

Each member of the public is entitled to comment on the matt_e__r_be’foé the Council
for three minutes. 3

Public comment is a time for comment, it is not a--tir'né. for debate, nor is it a time for
members of the public to ask questions of a"r{d receives answers from the Council or
City Staff. T

Each person desiring to .giVé'.puinc comments shall provide the Council with his or
her name and____addféés prior to giving comment. This information shall be used to
insurg_ _the"rﬁihutes of the meeting properly reflect those persons who provided public

comment.

Voting. The following rules shall apply to voting on matters before the Council, unless

amended in the manner outlined in Chapter 4 of these Rules.

A

Reports. A majority of a quorum shall be required to approve or accept a report.

However, no vote is required if the report is only for informational purposes.

City Council Rules of Government

21



B. Consent Agenda. The unanimous vote of all members of the Council present is

required to approve the matters on a consent agenda.
C. Resolutions. A majority of Council shall be required to pass a resolution.
D. Any Ordinance. An ordinance involving a fee or fine shall require a majority of the

Council to pass.
E. Emergency Ordinance. An emergency ordinance shall require the unanimous vote of

all members present.

F. Budget. The budget shall require a majority of Council to pass:”

G. Franchise. A majority of Council shall be required to paés an ordinance granting a
franchise.

H. Suspension of Rules. A unanimous ,vot'e/of all members of the Council present shall

be required to suspend or réscind a rule contained in these rules of procedure,
however, rules in this chapter which also appear in the City’s City Charter shall not
be suspended or rescinded.

|. AlLvotes shall be recorded in the minutes.

—J. Ties. Tie votes shall indicate a denial of the proposal. If the tie is a matter that héé
been appealed from a lower City body or commission, a tie shaII__r_ender";the lower
body’s decision approved.

K. Effective date.

1. A resolution shall become effective upo__n,_..ad"ciﬁfion unless otherwise stated in the

resolution. ',

2. All'ordinances shall tak_g_.effé'é't. 30 days? after passage unless a later date is fixed

on the ordinan/ce-,--"ihfwhich event it shall take effect at the later date, or if an
emergeney has been declared, the ordinance can be effective immediately.

L. \{otint{hequirements. Every member present when a question is called shall vote

either affirmative or negative, unless a member has a conflict of interest under
applicable law, in which case an abstention shall be recorded. There shall be no

debate during voting.

2 Ordinances go into effect 30 days after passage.

City Council Rules of Government



CHAPTER 6 — Minutes

l. General.

A. All minutes shall be in written form, with an electronic copy of the meeting
maintained by the City Administrator in accordance with the appropriate record
retention schedule.

B. The minutes shall contain the following information:

1. The date, time and place of the meeting;

2. The members present;

3. The motions, proposals, resolutions, _ordéré, ordinances, and measures proposed
and their disposition;

4. The results of all votes-and the vote of each member by name;

5. The substance of any discussion on any matter; and

6. A reference to any document discussed at the meeting.

Il Approval. The Council shall approve all minutes of any meeting.
A. All minutes shall be approved within ninety days of the meeting having. oc’CUfred.
B. The draft minutes shall be submitted to the Council as part_pf.-th'é"-CounciI’s packet prior
to the meeting where they will be discussed. e
C. Any member of the Council may request an ar’héhdment or correction of the minutes

prior to a final vote being taken on the minutes.

i CHAPTER 7 — Appointments

I Appointments of City Staff. The Council appoints and can remove those positions
identified in the City’s City Charter. All appointments require a majority vote of the entire
Council.

A. Reviews. Any person appointed by the Council shall be subject to an annual review
by the Council.

B. Removals. All appointed persons may be removed by a majority vote of the entire

City Council Rules of Government 23



Council.
C. Interference. If the Council appoints a municipal judge, the Council may meet with
the judge, but in no instance shall the Council be permitted to interfere with the

judge’s exercise of judicial authority or discretion.

Appointments of Members to Boards, Commissions and/or Committees.
A. Unless otherwise mandated by state law, the Council shall appoint the members of
any board, commission or committee authorized by the Council.

B. Removals. All appointed persons may be removed by the Council.

CHAPTER 8 — Ethics, Decorum, Outside Statements

Ethics. All members of the Council shall review and observe the requirements of state

ethics law. In addition to complying with state ethics law, all members of the Council

shall refraif from:

A. Disclosing confidential information. )

B. Taking action which benefits special interest groups or persons at the'_expé"rils'e of the
City as a whole. |

C. Expressing an opinion contrary to the official position 'bf' the Council without so
saying. o .

D. Conducting themselves in a manner so-as to bring discredit upon the government of
the City. -

Decorum. _

A. The .Pre'siding Officer shall preserve decorum during meetings and shall decide all
pdints of order, subject to appeal of the Council.

B. Members of the Council shall preserve decorum during meetings, and shall not, by
conversation or action, delay or interrupt the proceedings or refuse to obey the
orders of the Presiding Officer or these rules.

C. Council members shall be recognized by the Presiding Officer before speaking.

Council members shall address any remarks to the council rather than to the

City Council Rules of Government

24



Iv.

audience unless given permission by the Presiding Officer. Upon recognition and
with permission of the Presiding Officer, a person in the audience may address the
council, not the audience.

D. Members of the City Staff and all other persons attending meetings shall observe the
Council’s rules of proceedings and adhere to the same standards of decorum as

members of Council.

Statements to the Media and Other Organizations
A. Contact with Media. The City Administrator will provide talking points prior to media

contact regarding controversial issues related to the City. The Mayor and Councilors
shall contact the City Administrator for/t/alking points prior to speaking to media on
issues related to City business.

B. Personal Opinions. If a member of the Council, to include the Mayor, appears in their

personal capacity before another governmental agency, the media or an

organization to give a statement on an issue, the member must state they are

expressing their own opinion and not that of the City before giving their statement. -

Use of Electronic Devices

It is the policy of the Council, in keeping with the intent of the _stafe’é open meeting law,
that the use of electronic communications devices during -‘Council meetings be limited
and shall otherwise comply with rules and _I_aws'a’pplicable to proceedings before the
Council. Any electronic communi__catidr-lé regarding quasi-judicial matter to be
considered by the Council ’i_s,an"é;&-parte contact and shall be disclosed, as required by

law.

Definitins —

As used in this section, “electronic communications devices” means laptop computers,
smart phones, cell phones, or other similar devices capable of transmitting or receiving
messages electronically.

As used in this section, “electronic communications” means e-mails, text messages,

social media posts or other forms of communications transmitted or received by

City Council Rules of Government

25



technological means?.

V. Anonymous Communication — Anonymous and unsigned communications, whether

verbal or written, shall not be introduced in Council meetings.

CHAPTER 9 - Interactions with Staff & City Attorney

I Staff. All members of the Council shall respect the separation bétween the Council’s

role and the City Administrator’s responsibility by: |

A. Not interfering with the day-to-day admin{istra‘tfion of City business, which is the
responsibility of the City Administrator.

B. Refraining from actions that would undermine the authority of the City Administrator
or a department head

C. Limiting individual inquiries and requests for information from Staff to those
questlons that may be answered readily as part of Staff's day-to-day respon3|b|||t|es

‘Questions of a more complex nature shall be directed to the City Administrator.-
Questions from individual members of the Council requiring S|g,n|f|cant time or
resources (two hours or more) shall normally require app_roval'éf'the Council.

2. Members of the Council shall normally share any ,infdrrﬁ'ation obtained from Staff
with the entire Council. This section is _not"i'ri'fended to apply to questions by
members of the Council acting -in 'thﬂeir individual capacities rather than as
members of the Counc‘il',_nor"tc; questions regarding conflict of interest or similar

issues particular to a member of the Council.

il. City Attorﬁéy Inquiries or requests of the City Attorney by the Council must be directed

3 State Law reads — 192.670 Meetings by means of telephonic or electronic communication. (1) Any meeting, including an executive
session, of a governing body of a public body which is held through the use of telephone or other electronic communication shall be
conducted in accordance with ORS 192.610 to 190.690.

When telephone or other electronic means of communication is used and the meeting is not an executive session, the governing body
of the public body shall make available to the public at least one place where the public can listen to the communications at the time
it occurs by means of speakers or other devices. The place provided may be a place where no members of the governing body of the
public body are present. (1973 ¢.172§7; 1979 c.361 §1}

City Council Rules of Government 26



through the City Administrator.

CHAPTER 10 - Censure and Removal

The Council may enforce these rules and ensure compliance with City ordinances, City
Charter and state laws applicable to governing bodies. If a member of Council violates
the Rules of Government, City Ordinances, the City Charter or state laws applicable to
governing bodies, the Council may take action to protect the integ[ity'éf ihe Council and
discipline the member with a public reprimand or removal as brovided for in the City
Charter. ’

The Council may investigate the actions of ény member of Council and meet in
executive session under ORS 192.660(2)(b) to discuss any finding that reasonable
grounds exist that a violation of these Rules of Government, local ordinance, the City
Charter or state laws applicable to governing bodies has occurred. Sufficient notice

must be given to the affected member to afford them the opportunity to request an open

hearing under ORS 192.660(2)(b).

CHAPTER 11 - Amendment and Repeal

Amendment. These rules of procedure are _subjéﬁt to amendment by the Council in

accordance with the rules noted herein.—

A. Any proposed amendment. to these rules shall be noted on an agenda for a regular
meeting, wherein_the"ééme shall be discussed, and open for comment by the public.

B. All amendme’rifé to these rules require a majority vote.

C. Ame‘hdéd rules shall not go into effect until the meeting after the rule was approved.

Repeal. These rules of procedure are subject to repeal and replacement by the Council
in accordance with the rules noted herein.
A. Any proposed repeal of these rules shall be accompanied by a proposed

replacement.

City Council Rules of Government

27



B. Any proposed repeal and replacement of these rules shall be noted on an agenda
for a regular meeting, wherein the same shall be discussed, and open for comment
by the pubilic.

C. Any repeal and replacement of these rules requires a majority vote.

D. Any repeal and replacement of these rules shall not go into effect until 30 days after

the replacement rule was approved.

City Council Rules of Government

28



vﬂwmuum”

C _
& ﬁ CITY OF SHADY COVE MAR 0 4 2020

- e 22451 Highway 62 ¢ P.0. Box 1210 ¢ Shady Cove, 97539
oW < Phone: 541.878.2225 + Fax: 541.878.2}By

ey
APPLICATION FOR COMMISSION OR COMMITTEE
PLEASE PRINT
pate: _3-4-2020  posrTION APPLIED FOR: eﬁ%mgﬂ mw

TR

o ey 3

R T

ke Clegs Gl

Physical Address: 3 BC‘ QM\Q_ ;{_
City: M Qb-‘;e, ‘ State: B'\Q. Zho
Mailing Address: ( fax )

City: State: Zip:

T
¥ -
]

-0
o~ ¢
&\
o |
O

Home Phone:  ¢) P Cell Phone:

Email Address: J,q(,&,ss 23 @ }QM&O s o~ X
Current Occupation:  Yedkwed MW (2 Ly.&(u.th\)\t./

(If relired or unemployed, stats your general or past profession.}

How long have you lived in Shady Cove? 2,%5

—

How long have you lived in Jackson County? M‘S

Are you available to attend both daytime and evening meetings when necessary? y&;

Are you an employee of the City of Shady Cove, an occasional or potential contract employee, or do you have
any other real or potential conflict of interest in working or serving in this capacity?
O Yes ; " No

If yes, please describe:

RS R O Vi
lowing reasens

B N SRR S e L BEEh U ? TRGEAE R
I believe that I am qualified for and should be considered for the above position(s) for the fol
(continue on next sheet if necessary):
il iﬂve-— ]"40 ,31 l.,.,.‘ ~ 1XLSP o N4 € ! (NeNndsh W
ALY 4 D Ny ss u_'JA.;'_..' . GDTJ CﬁD

7 T 7
NN SYTaNNG

A TEQ: 2
Ungsd) ©

"\;"'C‘" P\ UMmargn ';a.uuf-. Py, fl
< ' |
|

-t..._'J A N2
)

10F2



! Qualifications continued (i necessary):

. 05 - aothored Clhaglen v —P)\a«sloerv&ﬂs-*

Plvning,, Assessmedt- 4
. &.c&rén\m wuh%m‘fw

) Y,

T g s b e P AT ‘;\.\"1 P
B N I N T S AU NI AP SO N BN T m‘--.gt. Ll

Please use this space to summarize whv you are applymg for thls pos?tton - -
M tmlms{: Ww Wﬂ/’rﬂe{z&&ss

R

. R L e e
Please use this space to add any additional informatlon you would Iike to share

By signing this apphcat:on glectronically or otherwise, I affirm that all information included is true and accurate
to the best of niy knowledge. I authorlze the City of Shady Cove to publically review and discuss the information
provided herein and to assist in respondlng to any questions asked which are relevant to this position.

I_Slgnature Efaipllcant :!! -1. ' I' ) 03' ‘f..&b; '

How to Submit:

By email: SDent@shadycove.org
. City of Shady Cove, City Hall, 22451 nghway 62. Monday through Friday, 8:00 AM to
In person: . B 00 PM

By mail: P.0..Box 1210, Shady Cove, OR 97539
By fax: 541.878.2226
Questions?

Call City Hall at 541.878.2225 or send an email to the email as fisted above.

'
|
L
5
e :

The City of Shady Cove is an Equal Opportunity Provider.

20F2



v D
MAR 0 4 2020 ”

“ 3 CITY OF SHADY COVE
22451 Highway 62 + P.O. Box 1210 + Shady Cove, 75397y 7539 VAT

Phone: 541.878.2225 + Fax: 541.878.22

l‘. ‘O

AFFLILATLUN FUK COMPMIS3IUN UK CUOMMITIEE
PLEASE PRINT

DATE: 3-4-Jo10 POSITION APPLIED FOR: Mmm WV‘«%W-ZQ"
N Cowmndsain_

)

APPLICANT INFORMATION
neme: Boby Colliex

Physical Address: 33C\ &N'}( o e
C'W’Mﬂ Core_ State: Bﬂ_, ' . Zip: 9‘1’53‘]

- Maliling Address: (Sawu')

' City: " State: . Zip:

- Home Phone: N p‘__ Cell Phone:

Emall Address: !

| “ be. 484 OYysheo , oo

. Current Occupation: . = .

. (If relired or unemployed, state your generaf or past profession.) Mu& a ‘A,L/
How long have you lived in Shady Cove? %‘fs

i B S fa i I TSetmalaen 0’16\($
: Are you available to attend both daytime and evening meetings when necessary? yCS

. Are you an emplayee of the Clty of Shady Cove, an occasional or potentral contract emptoyee, or do you have

: any other real or p&tential conflict of interest in working or servmg i'naQIs capacity?
D Yes No

1f ves. olease describe-

_QUALIFICATIONS ' :
I be!‘ eve that I am quallﬁed for and should be considered for t.he above posmon(s) for the followmg reasons :
(continue on next sheet if necess*ary) g

_LAsul 65 oo loile toymend Qw::kxvs W ob%a—ekr

1

. M%&bﬂnujs azov - Viste luobed &lmé/
<HA Avshrt

10F2




Qualifications continued (i necessary):
. wired wa
Svandre i},

Please use this space to summarize why you are applying for this position: .

Please use this space' ta add any additional information you would like to share:

s
:

By signing this application, electronically or otherwise, I affirm that all information included is true and accurate
to the best of my knowledge. I authorize the City of Shady Cove to publically review and discuss the information
provided herein and to assist in responding to any questions asked which are relevant to this position,

et

ey
- ———iT

How to Submik:

By email: Sgent@shadgﬁwe .org ,
i . City of Shady Cove, city Hall 22451 Highway 62. Monday through Friday, 8:00 AM to
n person: ) 5:00 PM A

By mail: P, 0. Box 1210, Shady Cove, OR 97539.
By fax: 541.878. 2226 '
Questions?
€all City Hall at 541 878.2225 of send an emalf to the email as listed ahove.
: ) EITY QFFICE USE GNLY R B
" DATE RECEIVED ] ) , INITIALS - /

The City of Shady Cove is an Equal Opportunity Provider.

20F2



CITY OF SHADY COVE

J 4
22451 Highway 62 ¢« P.O. Box 1210 + Shady Cove, OR 97539
J Phone: 541.878.2225 + Fax: 541.878.2226

APPLICATION FOR COMMISSION OR COMMITTEE
PLEASE PRINT '

DATE: T|05|2020  poSITION APPLIED FOR: Emf*ﬂmbq M”\mt)

A (3 LJ It Seal
Physical Address: 7 < oL FeppM >
% Shaca Cove | DR 1291839
Mailing Address: 2_@ LD m ‘l\)
City: < ‘ M State: @y (> Z: g 839

Cell Phone:

Home _Phone:

Email Address: ' .
bmc?cafme[w i lwnﬁgg maq . Corm

Current Occupation:

(If retired or une?npfoyed state your general or past profession.) 2:&1'7 DEe D j = QE— Cm—l A/

How long have you lived in Shady Cove?
1D YeAas
How long have you lived in Jackson County? l3 “ éA-R.S.'

Are you available to attend both daytlme and evening meetings when necessary? 11 .E_".S'

an octasional or potential contract employee, or do you have

orking or servmg i‘ktms Capacity?
No

Are you an employee of the City of Shady Cove,
any other real or potential conflict of mterest |n w
0O Yes

If yes, please describe:

e above position(s) for the following reasons

I believe that I am qualified for and should be considered for th
(continue on next sheet if necessary):

20 YRS BmPLSYMEIT ol THE T4 oFSAamms.m ns
A Eilg 0 APTAN '

See me @55_; Nt — 2 PAES

SEE. ©.\Re InSPecTR PP catron) C41% pE MEDIORD
Jone 3, 2on%

10F2



Qualifications continued (if necessary):

S CELTIFICATES — OAaT RrHe

Please use this space to summarize why you are applying for this position:
T WANT THE 1T of- 34821 lové, OR 5> BE 4As
Heon0 D A5 Ooss I ALE FOL EmeRé€n CARS DL Arc
CatPnd wWsps D S £ -

Please use this space to add an'addion'al'ln'foation you would like to share:

| By signing this application, electronically or otherwise, I affirm that all information included is true and accurate
to the best of my knowledge. I authorize the City of Shady Cove to publically review and discuss the information
provided herein and to assist in responding tg any questions asked which are relevant to this position.

Signature of applicant Date’ b
Iérw_t_l LL),,éJu—r-—- - Wz—} Zo2o

How to Submit: . _ :
By email: 0 " -

e . . City of Shady Cove, City Hall, 22451 Highway 62. Monday through Friday, 8:00 AM to
n person: 5:00 PM :

By mail: P.O. Box 1210, Shady Cove, OR 97539
By fax: 541.878.2226
Questions?

Call City Hall at 541.878.2225 or send an email to the email as listed above.

The City of Shady Cove Is an Equal Opportunity Provider.

20F2



Bruce Edward Wilson
250 Old Ferry Rd
Shady Cove, OR 97539
Mobile: 916 764-0702
Day Phone: 541 878-2565

Country of ctizenship: United States of America
Veterans' Preference: 5-point preference based on active duty in the U.S. Armed Forcs

Contact Curvent Employer: Yes

WORK EXPERIENCE Sacamento City, Department of Fire 1271970 - 6/2000
Sacamento, CA US ;
Salary: $72,000 USD Per Year
: ‘ Hours per weel: 56

Fire Suppression Captain
EMT 1, HazMat Emergency Response Tech/ Spec, Emeryg. Medical Services Coordinator,

Admin. Aide to Staff Officer, Fire Prevention Inspector 2 (AB 2185/87 3777), Haz-Mat
Business Plan Coordinator, Underground Storage Tank Coordinator - Fire Prevention
Bureau, Residential Speaker - Fire Prevention Bureau, Test proctor and High Rise proctor
- Division of Training, and actmg Battalion Chief (relief work) for approximately 10 years.
(Contact Supervisor: Yes, Supervisoi's Name: Ray Jones, Fire Chief, Supervisor's

Phone: 916 808-1300)

Sacramento City Department of Fia 12/1970 - 6/2000

Sacramento, CA US Pt
Salary: $6000.00 USD Per Momnth
Hours per week: 56

Fire Captain o ’ o
Fire Suppression Captain, In charge of a single engine company, one Apparatus Operator

and two F/F Paramedics T also did approximately 10 years of Acting Battalion Chiefs

relief work’ ' )

During my service, I conducted daily roli call and special projects for a

Staff officér. Twabs also the Haz-Mat Business ¢oordinator for AB 2185/87 & 3777 and
’ Uncfen;round Stordge Tank coordh‘lamr supervisinig new Installs as well as safe removal

at existing sites. (Contact Supervisor: Yes, Supervisor's Name: Ray Jones, Fire Chief,

Supervisor's Phéne: 916 §08-1300)

EDUCATION Sacramento Fire Dept. Haz-Mat division
Sacramento, CA US

Certification - 4/1998
Relevant Coursework, Licensures and Certifications:

Hazardous Materials Specialist 1A-1G

Butte Publfic Service Center

Butte, CA US

Some College Coursework Completed - 4/1998

8.5 Semester Units

Relevant Coursework, Licensures and Certifications:
Hazardous Materials Emergency Response Technician
Hazardous Materials Emergency Response Specialist

12/10/2009 1:19 PM



The Govermor’s Office of Emergency Services

San Luis Obispo, CA US

Certification - 5/1992

Relevant Coursework, Licensures and Certifications:
Incident Commander/Scene Manager

Universty of Calfifornia, Davis

Davis, CA US

Vocational - 4/1992

Relevant Coursework, Licensurgs and Certifications:
Handling Hazardbds Materials Incidents: Incident Command

National Fire Academy.

Sacramento, CAUS . - ..

Vocational - 9/1986 ,

Relevant Coursework, Llcensuras and Certifications:

Rescue Systems 1, Fire Arson Detection, Preparing for Incident Command, Commanding

the Initial Rsponse ) -

Callfbmia State Universtty, Sacramerito ) . ~
Sacramento, CA US
Some College Coursework Completed - 1/1986
42 Semester Hours
4. 5 AMQIORMHCM'PE@@@E . oy e L R TS T A TR
Minor: Business T '
. GPA:3.5 outof 4.0
ant Coursework, Licensures and Certifications:
General courses in both Business and Public Administration curricufurn.

Ameican River Coflege: '
Sacramentp, CA US .
Associate Degree 6!1974
60 Semester Hours.
Major: Fire Sclence - 1 ‘
Mingr: Pyblic Administration . :
GPA: 4.0 out 0f 4.0

Relevant Coursework, Licensures and Certiﬁcattors.

Frre Science 61 Firefighting Tactics =~ -, . : <
FS 62A Hazardous Materials S I
- F$ §3 Fire Protection and Equtment '
* ES-64 Codes and Ordinances

FS 65 Fire Hydraulics

FS 68 Fire Apparatus and Equiptiment =
FS$ 69 Rescue Practices ,. L

' "
=

JOB RELATED The United States Air Force, intercept Operator Preparatory Course AQR29222 (Top
TRAINING .. Secret Defense Clegrance)
: Multi Casuaity Incident tratnlng‘ Exposwas.{l\mbuhnc; {_Sacrarnenm Fire Department,,
- Divisjon of Training.) Urban Sean;h and Rescue, Extsmlon-ropes Swiftwater
VAwareness{Fhud Protection, §ac§o F.D.
Emergency Response to Terrarism Self Study, (Natinnal Eire Academy.)

of 2 12/10/2009 1:19 PM



CI l Y OF MEDFORD The City of Medford is an equal opportunity
employer and shall not discriminabe against
Human Resources Department :: cmploneof or awl::‘c-ntl ;;lr employment
411 W. 8TH STREET cause of race, color, refigion, sex, age,
: rital ) I origin, I
MEDFORD, OREGON 97501  phvaica dienbiliy orvast oin, mental or
(541) 774-2010 PHONE other classification protectad under state or

(541) 774-2523 FAX federal law.

Directions: Flelds marked with a red asterisk (*) are required. Write NA if the question is
not applicable. Failure to observe these directions will result in your application not

receiving adequate consideration.
Today's Date: Tuesday, June 03, 2008

POSITION TITLE DEPARTMENT
Fire Inspector Fire and Rescue
If you have worked for the city before, give dates:
&
4
1. Are you able to work at any of the City's sites? Yes No
If No, please explain:
:;.‘

2. Will you accept: (Check wark you will accept) _
Full Time Part Time Seasonal Shift Work :

Can you work multiple shifts? (please explain)
I am willing to work whatever o F |
shifts/hours/overtime, that the job requires.

. 3. Name _ . ) _

Wilson ' Bruce Edward

*Last Name *First Name Middie Name 2

4. *Malling Address

{250 OId Ferry Rd.

*Street

[Shady Cove JOR [97539

‘ *City *State *Zip
(541) 878-2565 1(916) 764-0702 n/a
Message Phone Work Phone

*Home Phone
bruceandcarmel@emb:
E-Mail Address

https://www.ci.medford.or.us/EmploymentApp.asp?PostingNumber=2008%2DIZ&JobID=62 6/3/2008



5. De you have a legal right to work in this country?  yes ~ No  Those selected
for employment will be required to provide proof of right to work.

v
2 -

6. Have you ever been convicted of or pled guiity or no contest to any crime? - . g
Yes . No c . .
If yes, explain below. (Exclude those cases processed in juvenile court and minor

traffic violations.) Conviction does not necessarily disqualify you from employment.
The type of offense, date of occurrence, and the pesition sought will be considered.

7. EDUCATION RECORD - if now in school, include present term.
NAME AND LOCATION OF HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATED?
C.K. McClatchy, H.S., Sacramento, Calif Yes No
IF NOT A HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATE, DO YOU HAVE iy
A CERTIFICATE OF EQUIVALENCY (GED)? Yes  No IFYES, DATE RECEIVED: -
Schools attended after high school . Certificates,
or special training received. orF.ﬁLf':s %ffsg;l:gial HGIOFEREDITS/ RECD Degrees,
FROM/TO FULLJPART Semester] Qtr. | Clock Etc.
NAME AND LOCATION Mo. Yr. TIMEJTIME Qursss Hours or JHours or] Hours Earned
. Fr sz Major:
. < Il 52 General Education” '
Sacramento City Colleg To 1 - M 190 n/a
Ma | 65 ! )
vl &> Psychalogy. .
From : Major:
. . sep il 71 Fire Science
American River College L ' 60 A.A Fire 8
To Minor:
May il 74 Il Music |
From : Major:
) Sep [l 74 ) Public Administratic| . ;
Calif. State University, ¢ - ) 42 n/a
TQ Minor:
Feb (@l 76 B
From Major:
Dec lF 70 BN
Fir i ¢ '
efighter, City of Sacr: To Minor:
Apr Il 76 I
From | Majors
, Apr @l 76 B
A .
pparatus Operator, Cii To Minor:
Nov il 7° Il

hitps://www.ci.medford.or.us/EmploymentApp.asp?PostingNumber=2008%2D12&JobID=62  6/3/2008



From Major:

Nov g 79 Bl
To

Fire Captain, City of Sa Minor:

Jun S 00 [E

8. List any special training, licenses, certificates, machine skills, office equipment,
languages, or other special skilis you may have that are pertinent to the position.

EMT 1,Haz-Mat emergency response Technician/Specialist, ‘ﬁ
Emergency Medical Services Coordinator, Administrative Aide

to Staff Officer, Fire Prevention Inspector 2 (AB 2185/87,
3777, Haz-Mat Business Plan Coordinator an Underground

Storage Tank Coordinator - Fire Prevention Bureau), Resid-
ential Speaker (Fire Prevention), Test Proctor and High

Rise Proctor (Division of Training), Acting Battalion Chief

(10 yrs, approx).

KEYBOARDING SPEED: currently, 30wpm. College - 90 wpm

9. REFERENCES -
List the names of three persons other than relatives or former employers.

NAME ~ ADDRESS ~ BUSINESS TELEPHONE
1) William Pharr 1296 Antelope Rd, Whil, 541-826-0626 |541-826-3113
2) Craig Watrous, ret Div ( 8250 Sunset AV, Fair O./a J916-967-8852

3) Ray Jones, Fire Chief, £ 5770 Freeport BI, Sactc 916-808-1300 |

This section must be completed. A resume will not be accepted as a

substitute,
1C.EMPLOYMENT HISTORY - Beginning with your present or most, recent job, describe
your work experience during the past TEN years. Inciude all non-paid or volunteer
work. Also list any prior work experience related to the duties of the position for
which you are applying. If you need more space, please attach additional sheets.

Explain gaps in employment.

1) Employing Firm Address .
City of Sacramento, CA 5770 Freeport Bl, Sacramento, CA. 95822
Job Supervisor's Title, Name and Phone Number
Fire Captain fBattalion Chief, Phillip Nelson, 916-808-13¢
FROM TO FULL TIME Hours per Week START SALARY LAST SALARY
Mo. Yr. Mo. Yr. X
Dec il 70 M Jun S 0O PART TIME 56 §$782.00  ¢$6000.00
Specific Duties
Fire Suppression Captain, In charge of a single engine
company, one Apparatus Operator, and two F/F/Paramedics. :
I also did approximately 10 yrs of Acting Battalion
Chief's relief work. -
Reason for leaving
Retirement g
(] CURRENT EMPLOYER

If you still work here, may we contact this employer? Yes

https://www.ci.medford.or.us/EmploymentApp.asp?PostingNumber=2008%2D12&JobID=62 6/3/2008



2) Employing Firm Address

Job Supervisor's Title, Name and Phone Number
m _ nﬁr FULLTIME Hours per Week START SALARY LAST SALARY
- B BB  PARTTIME ¥ $
Specific Duties
o

Reason for leaving

3) Employing Firm Address
Job Supervisor's Title, Name and Phone Number
FROM TO - . . e ar
Mo. Yr. . Mo.ve | FUL TIME | Ht?us per “’feek START SALARY LAST SALARY
B B N W PARTTIME ’ % $

Specific Dutles

o

Y e - -~ ) . e -
o . : - .I - ‘ ’

Reason for teaving. . . . ae © Ok

o

4) Employing Firm Address

Job Supervisor's Title, Name and Phone Number
FROM TO S L ,
igeed o FULL TIME Hours per Week START SALARY LAST SALARY
M E @& . ARTTE ¥ ¥

Specific Duties

Reason for leaving

bk &

5) Employing Firm Address

https://www.ci.medford.or.us/EmploymentApp.asp?PostingNumber=2008%2D12&JobID=62 6/3/2008



Supervisor's Title, Name and Phone Number

Job
::o# M;f%r FULL TIME Hours per Week START SALARY LAST SALARY
- = B BN PARTTIME $ $
Specific Duties
3
Reason for leaving |

6) Employing Firm - Address

Supervisor’s Title, Name and Phone Number

Job
;50:: MR” FULL TIME Hours per Week START SALARY LAST SALARY
- - B M  PARTTIME ¥ ¥

Specific Duties

Reason for leaving |

11.State your reason for desiring work with the City of Medford and add any other

information pertinent to your application.
I am on a fixed income, and need to supplement that income. .,’

A

12.1 hereby certify that this application contains no misrepresentations or faisifications
and that the information given is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and
belief. I understand that misrepresentation or omission of facts called for in this
application is cause for ¢ancellation of the application and/or dismissal from
employment no matter how or when discovered. I understand that if any health
conditlons have arisen that may hinder the performance of my duties, I will notify
you prior to accepting employment. I authorize the City of Medford tc make any
necessary and appropriate investigations to verify the information contained herein. I
authorize the City of Medford to obtain any information relating to my employment
history. This information may include, but is not limited to, attendance, achievement,
performance, personal attributes, or discipline, and I release any individual from all

https://www.ci.medford.or.us/EmploymentApp.asp?PostingNumber=2008%2D12&JobID=62 6/3/2008



liability for damages that may result to me on account of compliance or any attempt
to comply with this authorization.

An application signature will be required of selected candidates at the time of
interview. -

Please note: If you wish to print a copy of this for your own records, click the
"Print™ button before clicking the "I Agree” button.

Upload your Resume (we accept Word, WordPerfect, PDF or Text files):
upload

Copyright 2003 Project A, Inc. | Webmaster | Privacy Policy

hittps://www.ci.medford.or.us/BmploymentApp.asp?PostingNumber=2008%2D12&JobID=62 6/3/2008



|

Vo 2 ﬁ?éﬁ e Safery Ao, aw CeS omfaw Y
E’(L/Z,fqgi.’__ S TRAulIe D1 Vision  Comanmnd (A

f@g{gfﬁ&i[ CAt Flig sepich TRAIMNNI-1+EDUCATION FiRe Gnm i

V231984 SE€D TRAn iN G- DiVis/onl = Haz - T OFficgn's Vean 14/
ves ABY| 3Bm BooTs +CAOTS FiRe St 1Al

©20198 || NATL File ACADEMY ~ File MRSon/ DETZeTION
M‘ Ne. dA—( MMWBLTD_DLCUQ.HING- EFCECT ) VE. LETTERS + ey
71,1987 Pbare TREINING 14457 1 T T~ UAIDEL @ ROUN D ST el TAVLS

L 1992 "r’%anbéda’ Commmo HEAID L M & hﬁavgm—miawr
LZ@H‘N Chr., Fire SEQN Ic€ ’?IA—WWG—(-&P SISTEm) FIRE Conm 2E
I gy " ' Hie g 14
v9957 || "] : ” v n " B
16,1998 || BoTre Pubere Saau 1 ce Cen it the miremaes. Rerbuge Teos
A, 98 | Frpesep v Ic&mm_a—_.f_? Mo mar 1D

izz ﬂ?_f i A n 4 1 7" Y

3, 14153 bore Pobrsc Sty ics Ceser dazs ; ¢

S L = T e 0 SYUTEM — Az MAT |&

U U] S Cotsain vinse £

L 1999 NA—TL P;&Mgmgmm_fo_m%m_
25, 1999 Résgoe DS 8 |

23, Zouf Fémna 68 16D

'l /3 2os

3% 2014




City of Shady Cove
Resolution No. 20-03

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SHADY COVE,
OREGON, REVISING CITY COUNCIL RULES OF GOVERNMENT

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Shady Cove desires to conduct City
Council meetings in accordance with all appropriate rules of order in a professional and
organized manner; and

WHEREAS, the existing Shady Cove Council Rules of Government were last
updated by Resolution 19-01 on February 7, 2019; and

WHEREAS, the City Council now desires to further update the existing Council
Rules of Government.

THE CITY COUNCIL RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:

The Shady Cove City Council Rules of Government, as attached and labeled
Exhibit “A”, are hereby adopted; and

The effective date of this Resolution shall be April 2, 2020; and
Resolution 19-01 is hereby repealed.

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Shady Cove this 2" day of April 2020.

Approved: Attest:
Lena Richardson Thomas J. Corrigan
Mayor City Administrator

Council Vote:

Mayor Richardson
Councilor Mitchell
Councilor McGregor
Councilor Tarvin
Councilor Hohenstein



City of Shady Cove
Resolution 20-02

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SHADY COVE,
OREGON, ESTABLISHING FEES AND CHARGES

Whereas, it is the policy of the City of Shady Cove to require the recovery of certain
City costs from fees and charges levied therefore in providing City services products
and regulations; and

THE CITY COUNCIL RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:

SECTIONS1: Fees Established

Fees and charges for certain City services, products and regulations are established
and set as enumerated in the attached Exhibit “A” incorporated by reference as though
fully set forth herein.

SECTION 2: Rates Note Enumerated
Rates for any category, not enumerated in this Resolution, may, from time to time, beset

by the City Council.

SECTION 3: Resolutions Repealed
All previous Fee Resolutions are hereby repealed.

SECTION 4: Effective Date
This Resolution shall be effective April 2, 2020

Adopted by the Shady Cove City Council this 2" day of April 2020

Approved: Attest:
Lena Richardson Thomas J. Corrigan
Mayor City Administrator

Council Vote:

Mayor Richardson
Councilor Mitchell
Councilor McGregor
Councilor Tarvin
Councilor Hohenstein

111



Exhibit "A"
Attachment to City of Shady Cove Fee Resolution No. 19-11-20-02
_ Effective Date: September$,2018 _
T ADMINISTRATVE R e o o e

Per hour, per person, after first 15

Administrative Fee $45.00| minutes.
Copies $0.30(Per page.
Copies $0.55|Per side for 11x17.
Actual cost of CD and staff time to
Audio Recording (CD) $5.00|reproduce CD.
Returned Check Fee $30.00|Returned Check/ACH Fee.

Debit / Credit Card Transaction Fees TBD

All business licenses. Businesses located
in the City, out of City or Home

Business License $85.00|Occupations, etc.
Duplicate Business License $10.00
1 to 30 Day License $49.00|One per fiscal year.

If paid after August 1 a 20% ($17.00) late
License Late Fee 20% ‘ee will be assessed.

License Reinstatement Fee

For a new business beginning after Dec
31 through the end of the fiscal year + full

Prorated Business License rate of the next fiscal year.

$35.00
$35.00
$35.00

Change of Ownership
Renewal
Temporary/Special Event

$3.00|Per raft rental (Ord. 199 &232).
6% Ord. 140, 140-01, & 171

Raft Rental Tax
Transient Occupancy Tax

Access Permit $200.00|Road access.
Applies to small outdoor improvements
ancillary to existing structures such as

Ancillary - Up to 100 Sq. Ft. $75.00|decks and stairs.
Appeal $300.00
Conditional Use Permit $600.00
Plus $45.00 per hour, per person after
Consulting, Legal and Professional Charges  |Admin Fee first 15 minutes.
Extensions $25.00
Fence Permits (Non-Floodplain) $50.00
(Floodplain) $250.00
Final Plat Half Original Fee
Floodplain - Additional Inspections $150.00
Floodplain Applications: Minor $275.00|Minor includes one inspection.
Floodplain Applications: Major $700.00(Includes up to three inspections.
Floodplain Minor File Review $150.00|No on site inspection.

Page 10f4



Floodplain Minor File Review $75.00/Tree removal.
Lot Line Adjustment $300.00
Land Partition Minor $600.00(No road creation.
Land Partition Major $1,200.00|Extension or creation of a road.
Plus $45.00 per hour, per person after
Other Inspection Services Admin Fee first 15 minutes.
Planned Unit Development $2,000.00{Plus $50.00 per lot
$100 Credit on land use approval
Pre-Application Conference $400.00/application.
Revision to Prior Approval Half Original Fee
Sign Permit $50.00|Per property.
Land Use Approval $175.00|Plus any required engineering cost.
: Resident, Non Floodplain, Plus any
Site Development Review $175.00|required engineering cost.
Resident, Floodplain & Commercial, Plus
Site Design Review $450.00|any required engineering cost.
& |Plus $50.00 per lot, Plus any required
Subdivision or Mobile Home Park 902,00 engineering cost.
Variance & J2iPlus any required engineering cost.
Zone Change Application £%$1,500.00|Plus any required engineering cost.
Zone Change & Comp Plan Amendment 1:,92i600.00|Plus any required engineering cost.
Zone Change & Annexation 00.00(Plus any required engineering cost.
o 200 per
28' with Curb and Gutter a4, linear foot Established by Resolution #99-12
$136.00 per
36' with Curb and Gutter S, linearfoot Established by Resolution #99-12

S TORM DRAINAGE

Excavation and backfill, 18 HDPE

curb &% $60.00 per linear
inlets

foot Established by Resolution #39-12

NATER IMPROVEMENTS

8" C-900 PVC water main, 6" fire hydrant lines,
water service lines, excavation and backfill and  $55.00 per linear

valves, bends, appurtenances foot Established by Resolution #99-12
ENGINEERING / CONTRACT / ADMINISTRATION & SURVEY WORK

Engineering/Contract/Administration & $40.00 per linear

Surveying foot Established by Resolution #99-12

$20.00 per linear

5' Concrete Sidewalk (Optional on Street foot or $4.00 per
Improvement) square foot Established by Resolution #99-12

Ordinance No. 271 & Resolution No. 15-18 - Single Family Residential/ EDU

Parks: Single Family $1,500.00|Established by Resolution 19-04.
Storm Water: Single Family $1,500.00|Established by Resolution 19-04.
Transportation: Single Family $7,500.00(Established by Resolution 19-04.

Page 2 of 4




Driver License Reinstatement $20.00

Per month per unit. Residential & Non

Residential. Excludes unimproved
Public Safety Surcharge $18.00(|properties.

Per month per unit. Residential & Non
Residential. Excludes unimproved

Public Safet

Fee - Code Enforcement $3.00|properties.
Residential
Single Family $44.00
Multiple Family $44.00|Per Unit.
Mobile Home Park

$44.00|Per Space.

Page 3 of 4



$46.00

Plus $10.00 per unit (21.7% of EDU)*.

R.V. Park

Car Wash

Restaurants & Bars _ $46.00

" $46.00

Plus $10.00 per unit (21.7% of EDU)*. If
rented for more than 30 days the full EDU
rate ($46.00) applies.

Plus $1.75 per seat (3.8% of EDU)*

!
- I | -
S ST T AN

Per Stall.

Laundromat

$46.00

Plus $23.00 per washing machine (50%
of EDU)*.

Business/Building with 1-5 employees

$46.00

Business/Building with 6 + employees

$92.00

Fats, Qils, Grease Surcharge (FOG)

$50.00

1st month out of compliance

Fats, Oils, Grease Surcharge (FOG

Chuches, Other Non-Profit

Each additional month out of compliance
(with maximum limit of $1,000.00 per
month

Recreation Vehicle Dumping Station

Service Outside the City

School

Plus $0.35 per student and employee
(307)"*.

Utility Billing Late Fee

assessed monthly at 1.5% or $10.00,
whichever is more.

Utility Billing Coliection Fee

Vacated Buildings Sewer Mainten

25% administrative fee added to all
accounts turned over to collections.

Full months only. (Commercial)

Vacated Buildings Sewer Maintenance

Full months only. (Residential)

Lien Search

change in EDU rate.

*Percentage will be applied to any subsequent

** Number of students and employees will be validated each year.

etc.

***All Planning Fees may be subject to actual cost of such as; engineer, arborist, County, attorney , surveyor,

Page 4 of 4



CITY OF SHADY COVE
RESOLUTION NO. 99-12

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF SHADY COVE, OREGON,
ADOPTING STANDARD FOOTAGE COSTS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF
LOCAL ACCESS AND COLLECTOR STREETS.

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Shady Cove has determined that it is necessary to adopt
standard footage costs, as estimated by the City Engineer, for construction of local access and

collector streets, with these fees to be updated on an annual basis; and,

WHEREAS, this Resolution will be attached as Exhibit “C” to each Deferred Improvement
Agreement issued by the City, with<the understanding this estimate may change prior to actual

construction; and,

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the City Council of the City of Shady Cove hereby establishes
the following standard footage costs for street construction to be attached to each Deferred
Improvement Agreement issued by the City, with the understanding this estimate may change prior
to actual construction.

Mobilization, clearing & grubbing, traffic control, excavation, fabric, 4" - 0 Rock (6" ).1"-0
Rock (3"), Class “C* Asphalt Concrete (3"), curb and gutter, and driveway aprons.

Mobilization, clearing & grubbing, traffic control, excavation, fabric, 4" - 0 Rock ©",1"-0
Rock (3"), Class “C” Asphalt concrete (3"), curb and gutter and driveway aprons.

$120.00 linear foot

$136.00 linear foot

STORM DRAINAGE

Excavation and backfill, 18 HDPE, pipe, curb inlets.

$60.00 linear foot

WATER IMPROVEMENTS

WORK

8" C-900 PVC water main, 6" fire hydrant lines, water service lines, excavation and backfill $55.00 linear foot
and valves, bends, appurtenances.
ENGINEERING/CONTRACT/ADMINISTRATION & SURVEY $40.00 linear foot

5" CONCRETE SIDEWALK (Optional on Street Improvement)

$20.00 linear foot or
$ 4.00 square foot

Res. 99-12 1



City Administrator

Thomas J. Corrigan

CITY ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT

MEETING DATE: 031920

ISSUE BEFORE COUNCIL —

Ordinance 251, Nuisances and Offenses, states that May 15 will be the start of the “Noxious Vegetation”
deadline. With the onset of additional drought months, more and more cities are beginning to increase this
timeline. Medford has gone to a May 1 deadline. Jacksonville is considering April 30. Rogue River has gone to

an all-year-round 10” weed and noxious vegetation mandate.

DETAILS -

Ordinance 251 specifically states,

‘Noxious vegetation. The presence of vegetation on property or
in the right-of-way of a street, alley or sidewalk abutting the
property, anytime between May 15 and September 30 of
any year including:

1. Weeds or grass more than 10 inches high.

2. Blackberry bushes that extend into a public thoroughfare or
across a property line.

3. Poison oak orivy.

4. Vegetation that is a health hazard, a fire hazard or other
hazard because it is near other combustibles, or a traffic
hazard because it impairs the view of the public thoroughfare
or otherwise makes use of the thoroughfare hazardous for
pedestrians and/or vehicles.

If high grass is noted after May 15, Staff must send a Notice of Compliance to the owner of the
property. Many times these owners are out of state. Once received, the owner has 14 days to abate
the issue. Owners can appeal the Notice to the City Council at the next time a meeting agenda is set.
After that, if upheld, they would have an additional 14 days to abate the issue. As you can tell, this
might very well put the date into the middle of Fire Season. Owners then state they cannot do the
work required. Staff may handle literally dozens of violations the very first week and this continues



loaned out at no charge and are allowed to be used at any time during Fire Season. However, some

out of state owners say they cannot get to them.
Staff has had to spend a large amount of time handling these violations. One of the main reasons

that CSOs were brought into play was for weed abatement. Allowing additional time for citizens to
get ready for Fire Season would definitely assist with these violations.
RECOMMENDATION -

Change beginning date from May 15 to May 1 or an earlier date to assist with Fire Season

protection.
Direct Staff to put a notice in the local paper noting the earlier dates and the law. Central Point

does this every year.



City of Medford —
MEDFORD, Ore-- You should check the length of grass and weeds on your property. The weed
abatement start date moved this year to May 1st. Usually it starts around June 1st.

Corporal Randy Jewell with the Medford Police Department works on Special Services like the weed
ordinance in Medford. "When May 1st rolls around it gives the property owners an opportunity to get
out with their heavy equipment and machinery to take care of the tall grass" said Jewell.

The City of Medford also specifies how the grass should be cut. Here's what it says in the press
release:

"Vacant or undeveloped property over 1 acre must be border cut with a minimum 30 foot mowed
edge. Vacant or underdeveloped property over 5 acres must also be cross cut within minimum 30
foot fuel breaks in maximum 2-1/2 acre parcels to mitigate the fire hazard. In addition, any properties
adjacent to improved subdivisions or improved properties shall provide a minimum 100 foot fuel
break along the edge of the improved subdivision/property. Any property less than or equal to one
acre must be fully cut.”

During fire season there are restrictions like using heavy machinery. Now people in Medford have an
extra month to get their lawn or property ready for fire season.

Central Point - 8.08.020 Notice and abatement--Proceedings.
A. Each year, the city manager may cause to be published in a newspaper of general circulation
within the city of Central Point, Oregon, a public notice that conditions prescribed in
Section 8.08.010(A) constitute a public nuisance and directing that all growth which would
constitute such a nuisance be cut or removed within fifteen days from the date of publication of

the notice.

Rogue River - 8.05.300 Noxious vegetation and debris. @ SHARE |
No owner or person in control or possession of property may permit weeds or other noxious vegetation to
grow upon his property. It is the duty of an owner or person in control or possession of property to cut

down or to destroy weeds or other noxious vegetation from becoming unsightly or from becoming a fire

hazard or from maturing or going to seed.

A. The term “noxious vegetation” does not include vegetation that constitutes an agricultural crop unless

that vegetation is a health hazard or a fire or traffic hazard within the meaning of subsection (B) of this

section.
B. The term “noxious vegetation” includes:
1. Weeds more than 10 inches high.

2. Grass more than 10 inches high and not within the exception stated in subsection (A) of this

section.



City of Shady Cove
Ordinance No. 251

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SHADY COVE
DEFINING NUISANCES AND OFFENSES AND PROVIDING FOR
ABATEMENT PROCEDURES AND PENALTIES. AND REPEALING
ORDINANCE NOS. 165 and 166 IN THEIR ENTIRETY.

Whereas, The City Council of the City of Shady Cove desires to consolidate the
Nuisances and Offenses Ordinances into one Ordinance; and

Whereas, The City Council of the City of Shady Cove desires to remove
obsolete, redundant, and generally update the Ordinances adopted over 10

years ago.

THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SHADY COVE ORDAINS AS
FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1: Oregon Criminal Code Adopted

The provisions of Oregon Revised Statutes, Chapter 161, relating to
defenses, burdens of proof, general principles of criminal liability, parties
to crime or offense, and general principles of justification and responsibility
apply to nuisances and offenses defined and made punishable by this

Ordinance.

SECTION 2: Definitions

A. For the purpose of this Ordinance, the following mean:

Abatement. The process of eliminating a condition that adversely
affects the health and safety.

Animal husbandry: The keeping or raising of farm animals including,
but not limited to horses, cattle, sheep, goats and pigs, except
as approved as a Conditional Use Permit, defined in the City's

Zoning Ordinance.

Camping. No person shall camp in or on public property that is not
specifically designated for such purpose. Camping shall include
staying for all or part of a night in the open or in temporary
lodging, such as cars, tents, campers, trailers or motor homes.

-17-



City of Shady Cove
Ordinance No. 251
June 25, 2009; July 23, 2009

Page Two

Re: Nuisances and Offenses

Curfew: No person under the age of 18 shall idle, wander, stroll, or
play in or upon the public streets, sidewalks, parks, playgrounds
or other unsupervised places, between the hours of 10:00 pm.
and 4.00 a.m. unless:

1. The person is accompanied by a parent or legal guardian.

2. The person is engaged in a lawful activity which requires
the person's presence after the hours noted above.

3. The person is emancipated pursuant to ORS 419.8.550 to
4198.558.

Dangerous buildings. Buildings in such a condition to affect public
health; safety and/or welfare including but not limited to:

1. a structure that, for lack of proper repairs, or because of age
and dilapidated condition, or of poorly installed or defection
wiring, plumbing, gas, or other utilities, or for any other
reason, is liable to cause fire, and which is situated or
occupied in a manner that endangers other property or
human life;

2. a structure containing combustible or explosive material or
inflammable substances liable to cause fire or danger to the
safety of the building, premises or to human life;

3. a structure that is in a filthy or unsanitary condition liable to
cause the spread of contagious or infectious disease;

4. a structure in such weak, dilapidated or deteriorated condition
that it endangers a person or property because of the
probability of partial or entire collapse.

Discharge of Weapons. The firing, discharging or use of a gun,
weapon, slingshot, crossbow, bow and arrow, or weapon, by
any person other than a peace officer, or person(s) designated
by a police officer, that propels a projectile by force of
pressurized air or gas or gun powder or other explosive, jet or
rocket propulsion with the City.

-18-



City of Shady Cove
Ordinance No. 251

June 25, 2009; July 236, 2009
Page Three

Re: Nuisances and Offenses

Dog Control. The owner or keeper of a dog shall not allow the dog to
become a public nuisance. A dog is a nuisance ff it:

Is not on the premises of its owner or keeper, if not on a leash.

Bites, injures or causes injury to a person.
Chases or threatens vehicles or persons.

Damages or destroys property other than that of its owner or
keeper.

Scatters garbage.

Trespasses onto private property.

7. Disturbs other persons by frequent or prolonged barking or
other noises

8. Is rabid.

9. Obstructs the reasonable use of public or private property.

P ON

@ o

Drinking in Public Places.

A. No person shall drink or consume alcoholic liquor in or on a
motor vehicle,.public sidewalk, street, alley, mall, parking lot
or structure, school property or other public place unless the
place has been licensed for that purpose by the Oregon

Liquor Control Commission.

B. This shall not prohibit the consumiption of alcoholic liquor in
the above listed public places during special events for
which the operators(s) have obtained a special permit from
the City and have obtained a special permit from the Oregon
Liquor Control Commission.

Exotic animals. The keeping or raising of wild or exotic animals
including, but not limited to lions, tigers, other big cats, deer,
bear, antelope, wolves, snakes, buffalo, alligators, wild reptiles,

dangerous animals or insects.

lllegal Lodging. No person shall lodge in, or occupy a car, outbuilding
or other place not intended for that purpose.

-19 -



City of Shady Cove
Ordinance No. 251
“ June 25, 2009; July 23, 2009

Page Four

Re: Nuisances and Offenses

-20 -

Lodging in Recreational Vehicles.

A. The following regulations pertain to recreational vehicles
parked outside of recreational vehicle parks, mobile home or
manufactured home parks, or other areas that are
specifically designated for such vehicles.

1.

No person shall occupy a recreational vehicle for
sleeping or living purposes on a public street or right-
of-way.

No person having ownership, or other responsibility for
property in Shady Cove, shall occupy or allow the
occupancy of any recreational vehicle upon the
premises as a permanent living quarters, unless
approved for such use by the Shady Cove City
Council.

3. A recreational vehicle may be parked on private

property and used for sleeping and cooking purposes
by guests of the residents of the premises for a period
not to exceed 30 days within any three month period
of the year, provided the vehicle has self contained
sewage facilities or the vehicle's occupants are
utilizing the facilities in their host's residence, unless
approved for a longer period in advance, by the
Shady Cove City Council.

Any unoccupied recreational vehicle shall not be
stored on any roadway or within any public right-of-
way.

A recreational vehicle shall not occupy a space within
an approved mobile home park unless that space has
been specifically approved by the City for short-term
recreational vehicle use.



City of Shady Cove
Ordinance No. 251
June 25, 2009; July 23, 2009

Page Five

Re: Nuisances and Offenses

21 -

Noxious vegetation. The presence of vegetation on property or in the
right-of-way of a street, alley or sidewalk abutting the property,
anytime between May 15 and September 30 of any year

including:
1. Weeds or grass more than 10 inches high.

2. Blackberry bushes that extend into a public thoroughfare or
across a property line.

3. Poison oak orivy.

4. Vegetation that is a health hazard, a fire hazard or other
hazard because it is near other combustibles, or a traffic
hazard because it impairs the view of the public thoroughfare
or otherwise makes use of the thoroughfare hazardous for
pedestrians and/or vehicles.

Nuisances and Offenses. Conditions that adversely affect public
health, safety or welfare.

Person: A natural person, firm, partnership, association or
corporation, whether acting as an individual for themselves, or
as the clerk, servant, employee or agent of another.

Person in charge of property: An owner, agent, occupant, lessee,
contract purchaser or other person having possession or control
of property or supervision of a construction project.

Person responsible: The owner or the person in charge of the
property.

Public Indecency. An act of urination or defection, except in toilets
provided for that purpose.

Temporary Signs: Temporary signs include, but are not limited to
election, campaign, and yard/garage sale signs.



City of Shady Cove
Ordinance No. 251
June 25, 2009; July 23, 2009

Page Six

Re: Nuisances and Offenses

22

Unenumerated nuisances and offenses. Nuisances and offenses
not specifically enumerated in this Ordinance including a
substance or act that is determined to be injurious to public
health, safety, or welfare.

\i

Unnecessary Noise. Any unreasonably frequent and prolonged noise

which interferes with the health and /or public welfare, including,

but not limited to:

1. The keeping of any bird or animal which, by causing frequent
or prolonged continuous noise, shall disturb the comfort and
repose of any person in the vicinity.

2. The use of a vehicle engine, either stationary or moving, so
out of repair, loaded or operated as to create any loud or
unnecessary grating, grinding, rattling or other noise.

3. The sounding of a horn or signaling device on a vehicle on a
street, or public or private place, except as necessary
warning of danger.

4. The use of mechanical devices operated by compressed air,
steam or otherwise, unless the noise thereby created is

effectively muffled.

5. The use of a gong or siren upon a vehicle, other than police,
fire or other emergency vehicle.

6. Noise from construction activities including erection,
excavation, demolition, alteration, repair between 6:00 p.m.
and 7:00 a.m., except in case of urgent necessity in the
interest of the public welfare and safety as determined by the

City.

7. The owner of a property may conduct such activities on
property occupied by the owner between the hours of 7:00
a.m. and 9:00 p.m. providing such activity does not
unnecessarily affect the public health, safety and/or welfare.



City of Shady Cove
Ordinance No. 251
June 25, 2009; July 23, 2009

Page Seven

Re: Nuisances and Offenses

23 -

8.

10.

11.

12.

The creation of excessive noise on a street adjacent to a
school, institution of learning, church or court of justice while
same are in use, or adjacent to a hospital or institution for
the care of the sick or infirm, which unreasonably interferes
with the operation of such institution, or which unduly
disturbs or annoys patients, andclients.

. The discharge of the exhaust of a steam engine, internal

combustion engine, motorboat or motor vehicle except
through a muffler or other device which will effectively
prevent loud or explosive noises and the emission of

annoying smoke.

The use or operation of an automatic or electric piano,
phonograph, radio, television, loudspeaker or any instrument
for sound producing or any sound amplifying device as to
disturb person in the vicinity thereof or in such a manner as
renders the use thereof a nuisance. Upon application to the
City, permits may be granted to responsible persons or
organizations for the broadcast or amplification of programs
of music, news, speeches or general entertainment as part
of a public event, festival or outstanding event of a
noncommercial nature. The amplification shall not be
audible at a distance of more than 1,000 feet from the
source of amplification, and in no event shall a permit be
granted where any obstruction to the free and uninterrupted
traffic, both vehicular and pedestrian, willresult.

The conducting, operating or maintaining of a garage within
100 feet of a residential unit in such a manner as to cause
loud or disturbing noises between the hours of 9:00 p.m. and

7:00 a.m.

The making of a noise by crying, calling or shouting or by
means of a whistle, rattle, bell, gong, clapper, horn, hammer,
drum, musical instrument or other device for the purpose of
advertising goods, wares or merchandise or of attracting
attention or inviting patronage of a person to a business.



City of Shady Cove
Ordinance No. 251

June 25, 2009; July 23, 2009
Page Eight

Re: Nuisances and Offenses

SECTION 3: Nuisances Declared

A. The following conditions are declared to be nuisances affecting public
health.

24 -

1

2.

4,

Accumulation of debris, rubbish, manure and other refuse that
are not removed within a reasonable time.

Stagnant water that affords a breeding place for mosquitoes
and other insect pests.
Pollution of a body of water, well, spring, stream or drainage

ditch by sewage, industrial waste or other substance placed in
or near the water in a manner that will cause harmful material to

pollute the water.
Decayed or unwholesome food offered for human consumption.

5. Liquid waste drained from private premises.

6.

7.
8.

Mastics, oil, grease or petroleum products allowed to be
introduced in the sewer system by a user.

Animal carcasses on streets or private or public property.

Animals or birds maintained, kept or housed in such a number
to create offensive odors or noise.

An open vault or privy constructed and maintained within the
City, except those constructed or maintained in connection with
construction projects in accordance with the Oregon State
Board of Health regulations.

B. The following conditions are declared to be nuisances affecting public
safety.

1.

Woodpiles, wood, lumber, rocks, bricks, blocks or metal within
the streets, alleys or sidewalks for a period of time longer than
24 hours of placement of such material without first-obtaining a
permit from the City.

A container with a compartment of more than one cubic foot of
capacity with a door or lid that locks or fastens automatically
when closed that cannot be easily opened from the inside,
maintained, or left, in a place accessible to children.



City of Shady Cove
Ordinance No. 251
June 25, 2009; July 23, 2009

Page Nine

Re: Nuisances and Offenses

3. A well, cistern, cesspool, excavation, or other hole of a depth of
four feet or more and a top width of 12 inches or more
uncovered, not fenced or without a suitable protective
construction.

4. Unguarded machinery, equipment or other devices placed or
stored in a manner to be appealing, dangerous and accessible

to children.

5. Lumber, logs or piling placed or stored in a manner to be
appealing, dangerous and accessible to children.

6. Noxious vegetation.

7. The presence of combustible materials stored in such a manner
as to constitute a fire hazard.

8. Dumping on public or private property of rubbish, trash, debris,
refuse or any substance that would mar the appearance, create
a stench or fire hazard, detract from the cleanliness or safety of
the property or would likely injure a person, animal or vehicle
traveling on a public way.

9. Trees, bushes or shrubs on property abutting a street, alley or
sidewalk that interfere with vehicle or pedestrian traffic.

a. The person in charge of the property shall keep all trees,
bushes or shrubs on the premises, including the adjourning
parking strip, trimmed so that any overhanging portions are
at least 8 feet above the sidewalk, and at least 12 feet above
the roadway, public right-of-way, or parking area.

10.Snow, ice or rain water which adversely affects the safety of
users and which falls from the building or structure onto a street
or -public walkway or right-of-way or is allowed to remain

thereon.

a. The person in charge of the property shall install and
maintain in a proper state of repair, adequate drainpipes or
drainage systems so that the overflow water accumulating
on the roof or about the building is not carried across or on
the sidewalk or other property.

25 -



City of Shady Cove

Ordinance No. 251
June 25, 20089; July

Page Ten

23, 2009

Re: Nuisances and Offenses

C. The following conditions are declared to be nuisances affecting public
welfare.

1.

Operation of an electrical, mechanical or other device,
apparatus, instrument or machine that causes reasonably
preventable interference with radio or television reception by a
radio or television receiver of good engineering design.

Accumulation of any old or scrap copper, brass, pipe, rope,
wire, rags, batteries, paper, plastic, trash, rubber, debris, waste,
or junked, dismantled, wrecked, scrapped or ruined appliances,
motor vehicles or other vehicles or appliances, motor vehicle or
other vehicles parts, iron, steel, or other old or scrap ferrous or
nonferrous material, metal or nonmetal materials on private
property within the sight of the public.

D. Unnecessary noise is declared to be a nuisance which affects public
health, safety and/or welfare.

SECTION 4: Nuisances and offenses Prohibited.

A. No person, person in charge of, or person responsible for a parcel of
real property shall allow or permit a nuisance or offense to occur on
that parcel as defined in this Ordinance.

SECTION 5: Complaint.

A. Any person who believes a violation of this Ordinance exists may file a
complaint with the City. The City of Shady Cove Police Department
will Investigate and make a determination for complaints of violation,
including complaints involving fire hazards and noxious vegetation. A

citizen

may sign a citation if that individual is willing to testify and

present evidence to nuisances and offenses which are not witnessed
by an individual with police powers.

26 -



City of Shady Cove
Ordinance No. 251

June 25, 2009; July 23, 2009
Page Eleven

Re: Nuisances and Offenses

SECTION 6: Abatement Notice.

A. When a nuisance or offense is determined to exist, the City will place a

notice on the premises in question directing the offending party to
abate the nuisance or offense. If the occupant is not the property
owner or person in charge of the property, a copy of the notice will be
provided to such individual as well as to the property owner, either in
person or by certified mail, at the property owner's last known address.

. An error in the name or address of the owner or person in charge of

the property or the use of a name other than that of the owner or other
person or failure of the owner to pick up his or her mail will not make
the notice void, and in such case the posted notice will be sufficient.
The abatement notice will include:

1. The address or other description of the real property involved.

2. A description of the nuisance oroffense.

&- A demand that the nuisance or offense be abated within 14
days or such other period of time as any enforcement officer
the Chief of Polioo may determine to be appropriate.

4. Notice that failure to comply may result in the City abating the
nuisance or offense at the offending party's expense.

5. Notice that the offending party has 10 days to file an appeal of
the abatement notice, in writing, with the City.

SECTION 7. Abatement by Owner.

A. The owner, or person in charge of the property, will remove the

nuisance or offense in accordance with the abatement notice, or
show that no nuisance or offense exists.

SECTION 8. Abatement by the City.

27 -

A. If the nuisance or offense is not abated within the time allowed, the

City may authorize abatement by whatever means are appropriate.
This action may be enforced by a law enforcement officer. Necessary
personnel will have the right, at reasonable times, to enter into, or

upon, the involved property.
The City will keep an accurate record of the expenses incurred by the

City for abatement costs and will add, separately noted, a charge of
25 percent of the expenses for administrativ overhead.



City of Shady Cove
Ordinance No. 251
June 25, 2009; July 23, 2009

Page Twelve

Re: Nuisances and Offenses

SECTION 9. Summ bateme

A. Where an immediate threat to life or property exists, any law

enforcement officer, or their agent may cause the nuisance or offense
to be abated without written notice.

SECTION 10. Assessment of Costs.

A. The City will send to the responsible party and involved property owner

a notice showing the total cost of abatement, including administrative
overhead. The notice will also state that the total amount of the
assessment is due to the City within 30 days. If the assessment is not
paid on time, it will become a lien on the property, and that unpaid
assessments will incur interest at the rate of 1.5 percent per month.

SECTION 11. Appeal.

A. The owner, or person in charge protesting that no nuisance or offense

exists, shall file with the City, a written statement which will specify the
basis for the protest. The statement will be referred to the City Council
or Municipal Court Judge, as appropriate, as part of the next
scheduled meeting or court date. At the time set for consideration of
the abatement, the owner or other person may appear and be heard
and the Council or Municipal Court Judge, as appropriate will
thereupon determine whether or not a nuisance or offense, in fact,
exists. If it is determined that it does exist, the owner, or other person
shall, within 10 days of that determination complete the abatement.

If the owner, or person in charge of the property, objects to the
assessment for abatement, a written objection may be heard by the
City Council in the manner descried in "A" above.

SECTION 12. Penalties and Damages.

-28 -

A

In addition to the cost and assessments provided in this Ordinance, 4

violation may be prosecuted in the Municipal Court of the City of
Shady Cove, and be punished by a fine or not more than $500.

Each day's violation constitutes a separate violation. The abatement
shall not constitute a penalty for violating the Ordinance.



City of Shady Cove
Ordinance No. 251
June 25, 2009; July 23, 2009

Page Thirteen

Re: Nuisances and Offenses

C. The remedies specified herein will not be deemed exclusive and the
City may, at its option, seek to enforce the provisions of this Ordinance
by exercising its legal or equitable remedies in any court of competent

jurisdiction.
D. When an offense has been committed that results in ascertainable

damages to any person, based upon conviction thereof, in addition to
any other sentence, the Court may order that the defendant make

restitution to the victim.

SECTION 13. Infraction. Neither party shall have the right to a jury trial at the
trail of any infraction.

SECTION 14. Severabillty.

A. Invalidity of a section or part of a section of this Ordinance will not
affect the validity of remaining sections or parts of Sections.

SECTION 15. Repeal.

A. Ordinance Nos. 165 and 166 are hereby repealed in their entirety.

SECTION 16. Savings Clause.

A. The repeal of any Ordinance noted in Section 15, will not preclude any
action against any person violating this Ordinance prior to the effective

date of this Ordinance.

-29 -



City of Shady Cove
Ordinance No. 251
June 25, 2009; July 23, 2009

Page Fourteen

Re: Nuisances and Offenses

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Shady Cove this 23rdday of July,
2009.

Approved: Attest:

- £ ... Uvk w
Ron Holthusen arg re organ
Mayor ; Recorder

Council Vote:

Councilor Bradburn
Councilor Hayes
Councilor Hughes
Councilor Kyle
Mayor Holthusen

-30 - S z.



